
 

3299 Tamiami Trail E, Unit 103, Naples, Florida 34112 
Phone: 239-252-8844 

www.bayshorecra.com 

Bayshore Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Local Advisory Board 
Collier County Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) 

    AGENDA 
 

Hybrid Virtual Zoom Meeting 
4870 Bayshore Dr, FGCU Buehler Auditorium Naples, FL 34112 

June 13, 2022 
6:00 PM 

Chairman Maurice Gutierrez 
             Karen Beatty, Steve Main, Michael Sherman, 

     Al Schantzen, Camille Kielty, Steve Rigsbee, Kathi Kilburn, Vacancy  
 
 

1. Call to order and Roll Call 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance 

3.  Approval of Agenda 

4.  Approval of Minutes -  

a.  April 12, 2022 (Attachment 1) 

b. May 10, 2022 (Attachment 2)  

5.  Community / Business Presentations 

 a. Commissioner Taylor 

b. Collier County Sheriff Department 

c. County Manager’s Office – Dan Rodriquez  

d. Jacob Winge, East Naples Civic Association President 

e. Organic Fertilizer – Aaron Sane/Joanne Smallwood (Attachment 3a) 
    Collier County Staff Review (Attachment 3b) 

6.  Reports 

a. Development Report- Laura DeJohn, Johnson Engineering (Attachment 4) 

7. Old Business 

a. Branding Narratives Revised (Attachment 5) 

b. Gateway Triangle Neighborhood Initiative 
 



 

3299 Tamiami Trail E, Unit 103, Naples, Florida 34112 
Phone: 239-252-8844 

www.bayshorecra.com 

 c. Stormwater Assessment – Becca, Weeks, Pine, Richard Orth (Attachment 6)  

9. New Business 

a. FRA Conference – October 12-14 – Daytona Beach, FL 

  10.  Staff Report 

a. CRA Directors Project Report- (Attachment 7) 

b. Project Manager’s Report – (Attachment 8)  

c. Insurance Claims Report - (Attachment 9) 

d. Financials – (Attachment 10) 

  11.  Other Agencies -  

  a.  Collier County Code Enforcement (Attachment 11) 

     12. Communication and Correspondence-  

  a.  Press Release Hamilton Ave Improvements (Attachment 12) 

  b.  Hurricane Guide Press Release (Attachment 13) 

  c.  Tamiami Trail Business Owner Advisory Board Vacancy 

d.  Hunger and Homeless Coalition (Attachment 14) 

e.  Gateway Triangle Arrest News Article (Attachment 15) 

   13. Public Comment 

     14. Staff Comments 

     15. Advisory Board General Communication 

     16. Next meeting 

              a.  July 12, 2022 Location Naples Botanical Garden/FGCU Auditorium  

     17. Adjournment 



 

1 
 

April 12, 2022 Meeting Minutes                                       Attachment 1- Item 4a 
 

BAYSHORE/GATEWAY TRIANGLE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT LOCAL ADVISORY 
BOARD MINUTES OF THE APRIL 12, 2022 MEETING 

The meeting of the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Advisory Board 
was called to order by Chairwoman, Karen Beatty at 6:00 p.m.  

I. Roll Call: Advisory Board Members Present: Al Schantzen, Steve Rigsbee, 
Mike Sherman, Camille Kielty and Karen Beatty. Maurice Gutierrez and Kathi 
Kilburn attended virtually. Motion to approve voting privileges by members 
remotely made by Al Schantzen, seconded Camille Kielty. Motion passed 
unanimously.   
CRA Staff Present: Debrah Forester, CRA Director, Tami Scott, Project 
Manager and Shirley Garcia, Operations Coordinator.  

II. Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Karen Beatty. 
III. Adoption of Agenda: Ms. Forester noted the microphones in the ceiling that 

picks up all conversation. She requested the following changes - add under 5a. 
Deputy County Manager Dan Rodriguez attended to update the board, and under 
Project Manager’s report - Bolt Engineering update. She noted the Sheriff’s 
Office was unable to attend the meeting. Steve Main made a motion to accept the 
agenda as amended, Camille Kielty second. Approved unanimously.  

IV. Approval of Minutes:  
a. March 9, 2022 Joint Meeting Minutes -Al Schantzen made a motion to 

approve the minutes as written, Camille Kielty seconded the motion.  
Approved unanimously.  

V. Community / Business - Presentations  
a. Dan Rodriguez, Deputy County Manager: Mr. Rodriguez noted some 

updates and progress the CRA Director has been making starting with the FPL 
agreement for lights in the Sabal Shores Neighborhood, and he is here to assist 
with getting items passed to the BCC as smooth as possible. He updated the 
Boardwalk progress and the cost savings of $250,000 since the staff is working 
on it and getting input from Growth Management staff.  

b. Regatta Landings, Turrell, Hall & Associates, - Joshua Maxwell presented 
the dock extension amendment request to amend the boat size requirement. He 
explained that the community would like to have nicer boats with amenities, 
but the width requirement is so restrictive that would discourage people from 
buying into their community. The newer boats are wider to accommodate the 
amenities. The current agreement was for a maximum width of the boat to be 
10.5 feet. The proposed modifications were initially per boat slip but after 
attending the Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee meeting the 
recommendation from that board was to make it simple and not allow anything 



 

2 
 

over 13ft. beam width and no slip should stick beyond the pre-approved boat 
extension line. If someone wanted a longer boat, they would have to buy 2 
slips and combine them with that 13 ft. beam width requirement in place. Ms. 
Beatty had some concerns since the community near Regatta hired an attorney 
to put those strict rules in place, she is concerned that they have not had a 
chance to weigh in this discussion and asks for a neighborhood informational 
meeting so they can have a chance to provide their input on this. Maurice 
Gutierrez asked if the configuration of the boat lift going to accommodate the 
wider beams. Mr. Maxwell said it is common for the lifts be replaced to 
accommodate the weight if the current lift cannot. Steve Main made a motion 
to support the Regatta Landings request with a recommendation to hold a 
neighborhood meeting to let the community weigh in, second by Camille 
Kielty, approved unanimously.  

VI. Reports:  
a. Development Update- Ms. Forester noted the change of the name of the 

report to development report instead of private development report so there is 
no confusion on any county projects that will be in the report. Laura DeJohn, 
Johnson Engineering provided the updates starting with the Mini Triangle 
which have two companion items; a PUD amendment and a small scale comp 
plan amendment. The PUD is composed of 3 lots, lot 1 and 2 which have been 
approved are requesting some conversion from hotel rooms to multifamily at 
a 1 to 2 ratio, the commercial at a minimum and maximum conversion, lot 3 
will be submitted at a later time. The County staff has reviewed and submitted 
their comment letter which included comments from Ms. Forester regarding 
concerns related to assuring the project would continue to be mixed-use.   
Brookside Marina will be holding another neighborhood informational 
meeting since the first one had so many technical issues and staff will notify 
folks when that will be held, the 17 acre boardwalk project has a planning 
number assigned and will keep that number all the way through construction 
if anyone wanted to look it up on the county site, Joey D’s turning into a car 
wash had a  pre app meeting on March 15, the Circle K on the corner of US41 
and Bayshore is doing interior renovations. Ms. Forester noted the Viage 
Marina was not on the Agenda tonight because there will be a meeting held 
just with residents on Lakeview and Riverview to discuss the proposed 
changes prior to presenting to the CRA.  

  
 

VII. Old Business:  
 
a. Branding Immersion Trip- Ms. Forester reviewed the situation synopsis and 

the proposed boundary of the two subdistricts.  Mike Sherman raised some 
questions regarding the map and the inclusion of US41 in the Bayshore District 
given the highway character of the roadway. After discussion, the Board 
requested staff have the consultants amend the boundary map and include the 
US41 frontage in the Gateway Triangle district.  The Board review the 



 

3 
 

narratives and raised some general comments and Ms. Forester recommended 
that each member review and submit their comments on the narratives in one 
week – April 25. Karen Beatty requested that the draft narratives be sent to all 
of the people that had been interviewed during the immersion trip to request 
their feedback.  Staff will bring back all of the comments at the next meeting.   

b. Work Plan 2022/2023- Ms. Forester provided the work plan for the rest of 
this fiscal year and FY23 that starts in October.  She noted some updates on 
the handout – 17 Acre site was purchased in 2006. Del’s demo is now 
scheduled for second quarter of 22. Al Schantzen had asked about an 
agreement with Mintos being required to install some swales on several streets 
because there is no outfall for stormwater, staff will check on if there was any 
agreement. Ms. Beatty asked what the plans were for Del’s and Ms. Forester 
said staff will do a highest and best use study. Ms. Beatty asked what the next 
steps for the 17 acres was, Ms. Forester is working on developing the scope of 
work focusing on the boardwalk connection. After that is complete, review of 
the outparcels would be the next step.  

 
VIII.  New Business:  

a. FY22 Quarterly Status Update- Ms. Forester noted the attached quarterly 
status update if anyone had any questions about the projects listed.  

b. Reappointment Application- Karen Beatty-Steve Main made a motion to 
reappoint Karen Beatty, second by Camille Kielty approved unanimously.  

c. Reappointment Application- Al Schantzen-Karen Beatty made a motion 
to reappoint Al Schantzen Steve Main second, approved unanimously.  

d. Reappointment Application- Steve Rigsbee- Steve Main made a motion to 
reappoint Mr. Rigsbee second by Camille Kielty, approved unanimously.  
 

IX. Staff Report:  
a. CRA Directors Report- Ms. Forester provided the report and asked if 

anyone has any questions. She noted the sidewalk on Peter’s is completed 
in March and will be removed from the list.  

b. Project Manager Report- Ms. Scott provided the updates on her list of 
projects. Ms. Scott provided an update on the CRA parking lot, the 
charging station is being worked on and trying to get the EV charging 
stations donated by FPL they have a new program, the gates are going to 
be installed but Carter Fence are having staffing issues, so this was 
delayed. Carter Fence is also scheduled to install the fence under the 
bridge, but due to changes in staffing, this installation has been delayed.   

c. Insurance Claims Report: Ms. Forester provided the current insurance 
claims report and noted the 2 reimbursements staff has received to date.  

d. Financial Report: Ms. Forester provided the current financial if anyone 
had any questions.  

 
X. Other Agency’s: 



 

4 
 

 
a. Collier County Code Enforcement: Ms. Forester noted the Code 

enforcement report attached to the agenda packet and introduced John 
Johnson to answer any questions. Mr. Johnson noted the Viage and Naples 
Boat Yard Marinas were taken to court and both marina owners signed 
the stipulation that they recognize they are in violation and will make 
corrections by the date allowed. Al Schantzen asked Mr. Johnson to share 
who will be at the next East Naples Task Force Meeting so Mr. Johnson 
noted that the Homeless Coalition staff will be attending to share 
information on their program.   

XI. Communications and Correspondence:  
 
a. Tamiami Trail Business Owner Advisory Board Vacancy-Ms. Forester 

noted the vacancy if anyone was interested in applying.  
b. KCB-Bay Days Clean up- Ms. Forester provided the KCB clean up photos 

and thanked everyone who volunteered.  
c. Foreclosure Assistance Program Article- Ms. Forester noted the 

assistance program for covid relief was still open if anyone needed to apply.  
d. Fertilizer Article – Joann Smallwood-Ms. Forester noted the organic 

fertilizer pilot program for the City of Naples article.  
 

XII. Public Comments: Stephen Jaron is grateful the CRA came back to Botanical 
for the meetings. There was some discussion on Traffic Calming for Lakeview 
and Mr. Schantzen mentioned the work completed in Sabal Shores and the 
process the County has to qualify.   

XIII. Staff Comments: Ms. Forester noted that the affordable housing committee 
meets the first Monday of every month at 8:30am if anyone was interested. 
They are reviewing county lands for opportunities for affordable housing 
development and noted that CRA properties are on the list. She has mentioned 
to the Housing staff that disposition of CRA property needs to follow a 
different process.   

XIII. Advisory Board General Communications: Ms. Beatty noted her 
interest in bringing the organic fertilzer program to Bayshore.   

XIV.  Next Meeting Date:    

a. May 3, 2022 BCC/CRA/MSTU Joint Workshop 9am 
b. May 10, 2022 @ 6:00pm NBG FGCU Buehler Auditorium 

 
XIV. Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

                  ________________________________________ 
                  Chairwoman, Karen Beatty 



 

1 
 

May 10, 2022 Meeting Minutes                                               Attachment 2-Item 4b 
 

BAYSHORE/GATEWAY TRIANGLE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT LOCAL ADVISORY 
BOARD MINUTES OF THE MAY 10, 2022 MEETING 

The meeting of the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Advisory Board 
was called to order by Chairwoman, Karen Beatty at 6:15 p.m.  

I. Roll Call: Advisory Board Members Present: Al Schantzen, Mike Sherman, 
Camille Kielty, Karen Beatty, Steve Main and Kathi Kilburn. Steve Rigsbee had 
an excused absence. Maurice Gutierrez joined after the meeting started.  
CRA Staff Present: Debrah Forester, CRA Director and Tami Scott, Project 
Manager.  

II. Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Karen Beatty. 
III. Adoption of Agenda: Ms. Forester requested to add under 10 e. George 

Buonocore Public Petition request. Al Schantzen made a motion to accept the 
agenda as amended, Camille Kielty second. Approved unanimously.  

IV. Approval of Minutes:  
a. Minutes will be presented at the June CRA Meeting.  

V. Community / Business - Presentations  
a. Dan Rodriguez, Deputy County Manager: Mr. Rodriguez noted some 

updates on the CRA projects, and he is here to assist anyway he can. He 
introduced Cristina Tiberia, Executive Coordinator for Commissioner Taylor.  
He noted the letter from Commissioner Taylor approving the CRA Advisory 
Board Meeting be held in the BCC Chambers for all their public meetings so 
it will be televised. There was a lot of discussion from the board members and 
the public not in favor of holding the meetings at the BCC Chambers. Most of 
the concerns shared was the lack of public participation if it was held in the 
chambers, at the Garden its more localized and easier to access for the 
community.  

b. Mini Triangle MPUD and Growth Management Plan Amendment – Bob 
Mulhere provided a presentation on the proposed changes to the 
Comprehensive Plan and the PUD. He noted that the traffic impact is not 
changing, there is no more deviations needed for parking requirements. To 
follow-up on CRA comments regarding the mix of uses, he provided an 
overview of the commercial development which is estimated at 81 sq ft per 
residential unit which is substantial and will create a mix of uses. They are 
removing some of the larger commercial uses such as the cinema and the 
grocery store, the market has changed since the adoption, the changes will 
probably reduce traffic. The commercial will primarily be on the first floor. 
Mike Sherman noted that he appreciated the work being done and the triangle 



2 

needs a project that works. Kathi Kilburn made a motion to support the project 
Camille Kielty second the motion approved unanimously.  

c. John Mellecky, Arts and Culture Manager- Mr. Mellecky gave a brief
overview of his experience, his first PAC meeting will be held in June at the 
Collier Museum, he is setting up the foundation and bylaws and looking at 
processes from the Florida Association of Public Art. Based on what he has 
researched to date, having a process is very important and the public must 
support the art selected. He will be attending conferences to get a variety of 
examples, but community input is vital, and a process must be in place. Process 
should include referral of artists and qualifications and we need to respect 
artist’s time and pay the artist for the time. He is looking at mural programs 
from other states. Philadelphia has over 400 murals. He also mentioned 
Sarasota’s temporary exhibit of murals presented on tripods. The Cultural 
Strategic Plan the County adopted is the foundation to promote arts and culture 
throughout the community. Next, he needs to look at the funding source and 
the maintenance plan to keep the art maintained especially in the Florida 
weather.  Ms. Beatty asked about the PAC members and the opportunity to 
have Bayshore CRA present at one of the PAC meetings.   He noted that the 
first few meetings will be organizational but once they get established that 
could happen. Camille Kielty asked who he reports to and  if Bayshore could 
be a test model. Mr. Mellecky reports to Paul Beirnes, Director of Tourism. 
Kathi Kilburn thinks the 17acre vision is an asset to have for the arts, Karen 
Beatty noted it should be an art compound, or catalyst project for the people 
no more housing on the site. She asked if he would let the board know when 
the public art committee notices go out.      

VI. Reports:
a. Development Report Update- Laura DeJohn, Johnson Engineering provided

current updates to the new and existing developments via Zoom. The Naples
Boat Yard variance submittal is not complete additional information is
needed. Viage Marina had a pre-app scheduled but then cancelled it, no
changes on Brookside Marina, the old Long John Silver property is going to
be a Women’s Care Center, Arbutus vacant lot is proposing to build town
homes- 8 units in total.

VII. Old Business:

a. Branding - Ms. Forester noted the attached revised geographical map and
Narrative comments from everyone that provided input.

i. Revised Geographical Map- Everyone agreed on 2 separate areas
and Mike Sherman made a motion to approve the revised
geographical map. Kathi Kilburn seconded it and it passed
unanimously.

ii. Narratives- Jerry Starkey noted it should be an extension of 5th Ave
not US41. Karen Beatty recognized all the additional comments
received and it should give the consultants good feedback to
consider.  She noted the uniqueness of area and noted there is so



 

3 
 

much to do within the community, yoga, coffee shop, golf course, 
boating.  Camille Kielty asked about the shelf-life of the brand and 
recognizes this is a strategic effort that will set the tone and be able 
to evolve over time.  Ms. Forester stated it should be viewed 
probably every 5 years.   Ms. Forester will send the narrative 
comments to the consultants along with the comments from 
tonight’s meeting. The consultants will then review and send 
revised narratives.  (Maurice Gutierrez joined the meeting during 
this discussion) 

 
VIII.   New Business: No New Business 

 
IX. Staff Report:  

a. CRA Directors Report- Ms. Forester provided the report and asked if 
anyone has any questions. Ms. Forester noted that the 71 acres at the end 
of south Bayshore Drive that was on Conservation Collier list to purchase 
was withdrawn by the owner of the property. That parcel will no be 
purchased at this time.  

b. Project Manager Report- Ms. Scott provided the updates on her list of 
projects. If anyone had any questions.    

c. Insurance Claims Report: Ms. Forester provided the current insurance 
claims report and noted the 2 reimbursements staff has received to date.  

d. Financial Report: Ms. Forester provided the current financial if anyone 
had any questions.  

 
X. Other Agency’s: 

 
a. Collier County Code Enforcement: Ms. Forester noted the Code 

enforcement report attached to the agenda packet and introduced John 
Johnson to answer any questions. Mr. Johnson reported on the Viage 
Marina boat yard case and noted the owners are working on the SDP to 
address the violations.  Mr. Johnson is also working in the Gateway 
Triangle area.  He noted the homeless coalition will attend the next East 
Naples Task Force if anyone was interested in attending,  
 

XI. Communications and Correspondence:  
 
a. Tamiami Trail Business Owner Advisory Board Vacancy-Ms. Forester 

noted the vacancy if anyone was interested in applying.  
b. Cape Coral says goodbye to boring utility boxes article- Ms. Forester 

provided the article about the murals on utility boxes in Cape Coral.  
c. USA today- Top 10 places to eat- Ms. Forester noted the Food Truck was 

one of the top 10 places to eat.   



 

4 
 

d. Jeanne Harvey Dedication-Ms. Forester noted the flyer for Jeanne 
Harveys dedication on May 13th at 3:30pm at the CRA parking lot and 
encourages everyone to attend.  

e.  George Buonocore Public Petition May 24- Karen Beatty understands no 
benches and there should be a balance to try and support him.  

 
XII. Public Comments: Tish Dawson shared some concerns on her street with drug 

activity and she has called the non-emergency number to report it. There are 
needles on the street and suspicious activity going on. Kris LeClair thanked 
the advisory board and staff regarding the improvements in the neighborhood 
and how she feels safe walking her dog.  Ms. Forester will bring those items 
up at the Community Task Force meeting.  And reminded everyone to use the 
non-emergency number 252-9300.   

XIII. Staff Comments:  
XIV. Advisory Board General Communications: Karen Beatty had asked 

the staff to make contact and setup the workshop with the FRA for 
training. Discussion took place regarding the location of the meetings 
and the community’s desire to remain meeting at the Naples Botanical 
Gardens.   Al Schantzen would like the limited road maintenance added 
to the project list.  

XV.  Next Meeting Date:    

a. June 13, 2022 @ 6:00pm Location TBD 
 

XIII. Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

                  ________________________________________ 
                  Chairwoman, Karen Beatty 



© 2022 Ecological Laboratories, Inc. 

Aaron Sane
Dir. Crop Agriculture

Attachment 3- Item 5e



2

Company Overview:  Ecological Laboratories (ELI)
 46 Years developing biologicals for crop agriculture, 

manure mgt, and aquatic uses

 Developing and Refining Crop Ag solutions intensely 
over last 10 years

 Headquarters: Cape Coral, Florida USA

 Employees: 70

 2021 Revenue: $10M - $20M

 Primary End Markets: 

 Crop Agriculture, Turf

 Hydroponics / Cannabis

 Wastewater and Septic

 Koi Pond, Aquarium

 Growth Markets for ELI:  

 Aquaculture

 Open Water Remediation and Ecosystem 
Restoration

Asia
5%

EMEA
13%

LATAM
2%

NA
80%

Sales 
by Region



4

ELI Technology Introduction

Novel Ecosystem in a “bottle”

 Multistage fermentation process

 Vegetative (activates upon contact 
w/oxygen, nutrients)

 14 key strains; function in aerobic 
and anerobic conditions

 Photosynthetic, N-fixers, P-
solubilizers and other solubilization

 Shelf stable 3 years (samples @ 10 
years+)



Quantum Growth Primary Benefits
1. Improve Plant Photosynthesis

2. Improve Nutrient Availability & Transfer

3. Enhance/Restore Soil Biology



Improved Nutrient Availability and Uptake

• Improved root structure
• Increased shoot growth
• Improved plant health
• Increased yield

March (prior to 
treatment)

Control

Install Day – Feb. 19th

Treated

July (4 single gal 
monthly treatments 

thru irrigation)

Feb. 25th



25

Benefits of Balanced Biology

• Nutrient cycling

• Nutrient retention

• Improved soil structure, 
infiltration and water-holding 
capacity

• Disease suppression

• Degradation of pollutants

• Biodiversity

Food Web Challenges

• Physical disruption (tilling, 
plowing, etc.)

• Chemical disruption (pesticides, 
pH, etc.)

• Monoculture

Enhance/Restore
Soil Biology



Field Data Summary:  73% Economically Positive Result, Emerging reduced 
rate Nitrogen story (due to 6 N fixing strains) – Removed Top 4 

-3.7%-3.5%
-2.4%-1.7%-1.6%-1.2%-0.7%

0.0% 0.8% 1.4% 2.1% 2.6% 3.2% 3.4% 4.0%

7.0%
8.0%

9.0%
11.0%

16.0%
17.0%

18.0%18.0%

21.0%
23.0%

24.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Yield

Soy-5 Soy-11 Soy-9 Corn-3 Corn-5 Corn-2 Soy-4 Turf-1-LowN Soy-3

Soy-8 Soy-6 Soy-7 Corn-4 Soy-10 Soy-2 Cot-2-lowN Cot-1 Soy-12

Alfa-2 Bell-4-lowN Soy-1 Toma-2 Bell-3-lowN Toma-1 Alfa-1 Bell-1

6.7% Average Yield

 73% (19/26) Positive Yield

4 Trials in Red:  Reduced Rate N; 4 / 4 wins (note the 0% Turf trial was solely measured 
by Univ. of FL on Turf Quality, which we met 100% fert control)



Table of Contents

Slide(s) Trial Result(s)
31-35 FL Fresh Tomato Trial w/multiple QG treatment protocols yield inc. 6-30%

including 50% fertilizer (16% increase) 
36 CA Processing Tomato Trial w/multiple QG Organic yield inc. 3-21%

treatment timings
37 CA Bell Pepper Trial w/multiple QG Organic treatment timing yield inc. 2-71%

38-39 Leaderbrand NZ Lettuce Trial w/multiple QG treatment protocols yield inc. 5-16%
40 NC Irrigated Soybean yield inc. 4.6 bu
41 NC Irrigated Corn yield inc. 4.8 bu
42 NM Organic Peanut Trial with NMSU yield inc. 15%

43-44 FL Fertilizer Blackout Turf Trial qualitative success
45 CA Reduced NH3 Cotton Trial yield inc. 7% w/NH3

reduction of 64%   

30



Results

Turfgrass Quality as 
Influenced by Fertilizer 
Treatment in 2020

1-9 scale; 1=dead turf; 
6=acceptable; 9=excellent turf 

<< Benchmark for ‘Acceptable’ turf quality

Trial Purpose

Evaluate 3 monthly Quantum 

applications (no added fert. 

prior to or during the trial 

period) vs IFAS std fert. 

program (applied on Day 0) and 

an untreated control. 

• Floratam and Tifway

turfgrass

• 4 replications per treatment

Fertilizer Blackout Trial

<< Benchmark for ‘Acceptable’ turf quality

Similar ‘Acceptable’ performance



Products
Available Container Size & SRP: 1-gal, 2.5-gal, 30-gal, 55-gal & 275-gal bulk tote 

App Rates & Timings (1,000 ft2)
Initial App: 8 oz 
Maintenance App (30-90 days): 4 oz



Organic Products – OMRI Certified
Available Container Size & SRP: 1-gal, 2.5-gal, 30-gal, 55-gal & 275-gal bulk tote

App Rates & Timings (1,000 ft2)
Initial App: 8 oz 
Maintenance App (30-90 days): 4 oz



memo

Transportation Management Services Department 
To: Trinity Scott, Department Head 

From:  Pamela Lulich, PLA, Landscape Operations Manager 

CC:  Ed Finn, Gerald Kurtz, Michelle Arnold, Jeanne Marcella 

Date: May 19, 2022 

Re: Ecological Laboratories – Quantum Growth Series 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Organic Fertilizers (Ecological Laboratories products) were discussed at the BCC Workshop on 

May 3, 2022, as part of the Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA Open Discussion. Ecological 

Laboratories product claims to improve the efficiency of available nutrients, including fixing 

atmospheric nitrogen and solubilizing certain elements bound in the soil, such as P, K, Ca, Mn, 

Mg, Zn, and Fe. Most Ecological Laboratories' products don't contain essential N-P-K (Nitrogen-

Phosphorus-Potassium) elements. Instead, the product includes bacteria. The active ingredient in 

Ecological Laboratories products is live bacteria and humic acid; it is not a fertilizer. 

PROS: 

• Local pilot projects initiated this year with the City of Naples include Baker Park and

medians in the Park Shore neighborhood. Their success has prompted enough interest to

promote their product to local governments.

• 'Hamutahl Cohen Ph.D., IFAS: Searched for research on microbes and plant

performance, not necessarily UF work, and found almost nothing about microbial drenches

and products. A Turkish group showed that using Bacillus (in some Quantum products)

enhances turfgrass performance and could replace nitrogen fertilizer.

o There may be little harm in trying the product in addition to fertilizer, in addition

to less fertilizer, or instead of fertilizer. The product shouldn't contribute to nutrient

runoff or pollution, based on what is listed as the active ingredients.

CONS: 

• Hamutahl Cohen Ph.D., IFAS: It is a new product. Without published evidence from

independent parties. IFAS (UF) has no product testing to confirm the Testimonial. It is a

new product. IFAS does not have much to review without published testing evidence from

independent parties.

• The Naples Botanical Garden is not familiar with Ecological Laboratories’ products.

• IFAS contacted UF Turfgrass, and they didn't know about the study. It doesn't mean it

didn't happen, and it could mean it's not available to the scientific community yet.

• Hamutahl Cohen Ph.D., IFAS: Most of their products don't contain essential elements

such as NPK. Instead, they have bacteria.

o 'For example, their "Quantum Light" and "Quantum Light Organic" products

contain a bacteria called Rhodopseudomonas palustris. This bacteria is associated

with soil, worm castings, and pond water. It can degrade plant and animal matter

and fix nitrogen. 'While naturally occurring R. palustris is a beneficial bacteria,

Attachment 3b - Item 5e



2 

you can think of using this product as akin to probiotics sold in the store. Some 

people claim they work wonders, but others say they do nothing, and most likely, 

they don't cause too much harm. This product is just probiotics for the soil. 

• The active ingredient in Ecological Laboratories products is live bacteria, so tank mixing 

with specific chemistries can be toxic to cultures. 

• Median Soils are low in Organics (4%), and County mulch has coarser pieces, so it does 

not break down quickly. We do not specify fine mulch to prevent median fires and last 

longer. The bacteria will increase the breakdown of organics and mulch, increasing the 

frequency of mulching.  

• Palm macronutrients are needed for palm health and are not contained in the Quantum 

Series. 

 

COUNTY DEPARTMENT SURVEY: 

o Facilities, Median, and MSTU Landscaping utilize 8-0-12 or 8-2-12 within minors with 90 

to 180 slow release at an application rate recommended by IFAS and UF. For medians, the 

fertilizer is applied every 180 days or 6 months cutting down the labor costs and time in 

roadway. The Parks & Recreation budget is limited, and they don't have the budget to 

fertilize the common grounds. A variety of fertilizers address the ballfields and various 

turfs. 

o MSTU Concerns: No landscape vendor solely uses organics. Vendors test other organic 

products. One is incorporating Anuvia, an organic product, into some blends. One is testing 

En-Soil Algae made by Enlightened Soil, which claimed to reduce the amount of 

fertilization required. No vendor indicated opposition to organics. 

▪ "Much higher" cost.  

• Ecological Lab Response: $25 per gallon in 1-, 2.5- and 5-gal 

sizes. Bulk pricing (e.g., 55-gal drums and 275-gal bulk totes) is 

$20 per gallon.  

o Application Rates: 

o Turf: 

▪ Installation of Turf: 2 gallons/acre 

▪ Maintenance of Turf: 1 gallon/acre every 30-90 

days 

o Landscape Beds: 

▪ 4 oz/1000 sf every 30-60 days. 

▪ Example: Rattlesnake Hammock Road (US 41 

East to Santa Barbara Boulevard) Mixture of Turf 

and Landscape Beds 

• Turf: 34,072 SF- .782 gallons/Acre 

($300 to $150 for product) 

• Landscape Beds: 97,752 SF or 3.05 

gallons/SF ($916.42 to $458.21 for 

product) 

▪ Limited commercial availability.  

• Ecological Lab Response: Ecological Laboratories could supply 

directly as a local manufacturer. 

▪ Stench (if from compost). 

▪ May lack macronutrients. 

• Ecological Lab Response: The product lacks macronutrients. 

 

CITY OF NAPLES FERTILIZER ORDINANCE (2019): 

▪ There is a City of Naples Fertilizer Ordinance but not an “Organic Fertilizer Ordinance” 

only pilot projects where Ecological Laboratories, Quantum Series products are used. 



3 

o No fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus may be applied in the City of 

Naples from June 1 through September 30. Nitrogen-containing fertilizer cannot 

be applied before seeding or sodding or for the first 30 days after seeding or 

sodding. 

▪ City of Naples Utilities Website: Although nutrients such as Nitrogen and Phosphorous 

are reduced in the treatment process, specific amounts of these nutrients remain in the 

reclaimed water. The City’s reclaimed water provides 10% of the total Nitrogen needs of 

typical South Florida landscaping. The reclaimed water also provides 100% of the 

Phosphorous requirements for standard turf grass, so there’s no need to add more. 

▪ City of Naples online Fertilizer Calculator: Collier County Landscape Beautification 

Master Plan Median Landscaping consists of 61 miles of irrigation reuse water and 61 

miles of potable water. When utilizing the City of Naples fertilizer calculator for 8-0-12 

(slow release), County specified fertilizer, Collier County medians use 7.8 times less 

fertilizer than allowable, and there is no Phosphorus in the blend. 

 

 

**Utilizing City of Naples online fertilizer calculator 

 

FOLLOW-UP FIELD MEETING: 

Aaron Sane, Ecological Laboratories, is organizing a field meeting where Collier County, City of 

Naples, and Ecological Laboratories will review the Park Shore Pilot Project—tentatively 

scheduled for May 24, 2022, at 3:00 pm. 

61

273,768 

35,000 

0 50,000 100,000 150,000 200,000 250,000 300,000

Miles

ALLOWABLE -8% N Fertilizer allowed per Year
(lbs/year)

ACTUAL -(2 Applications @ 180 Day Slow Release)
lbs/year

Miles
ALLOWABLE -8% N Fertilizer
allowed per Year (lbs/year)

ACTUAL -(2 Applications @ 180
Day Slow Release) lbs/year

Potable 61 273,768 35,000

Reuse 61 269,114 35,000

Potable Reuse



Page 1 of 13 

June 2022 
Development Update 

Please Note: Projects with *and highlight have been updated since the last report 
Yellow highlight indicates old project with recent activity; Green highlight indicates new project 

Zoning Petitions 
Justin’s Village Phase 2 (RZ) PL20220003739* 
Location: 3163 Justins Way 
Applicant: SMH PROPERTIES OF SWFL INC (St. Matthews 
House) 
Status: Pre-application meeting requested on 5/12/22.  

Request to rezone from RMF-6 GTMUDR to RMF-12 
GTMUDR. 

Promenade at the Boat Yard Rezone: PL20210000020 
Location: 2736, 2754, and 2772 Bayview Drive 
Status: Status: NIM held May 11, 2021. Fourth applicant submittal on 12/23/2021. Staff 
issued fifth comment letter on 2/3/2022.    

The subject properties are currently zoned 
RSF-4-BMUD-R4 and are proposed to be 
rezoned to RSF-4-BMUD-NC 
(neighborhood commercial) to construct a 
3-story building with ground level parking,
second floor of retail, and 3rd floor
residential along the south side of Bayview
Drive.

Naples Boat Yard Variance: 
PL20200000007 
Location: 2775 Bayview Drive 
Status: Originally a PUD Rezone, 
applicants have changed the request 
to a Variance. NIM meeting held May 
11, 2021. Staff issued fourth comment 
review letter on 2/3/2022. County 
Planner Nancy Gundlach advised by 
email on 4/29/2022 that the applicant 
will resubmit with additional variance 
requests. 

Attachment 4- Item 6a



 

Page 2 of 13 
 

The applicant is proposing a complete site renovation to construct a boat storage facility 
along the north side of Bayview Dr.  This petition requests a variance from the 20-foot rear 
yard waterfront setback to allow for a building to be 10 feet from the waterfront, and for a 
small office on the NE corner of the site to be setback back 0 feet from the waterfront.  
 

Promenade at the Boat Yard Rezone: PL20210000021 (withdrawn) 
Location:2707 Bayview Drive 
Status: Second applicant submittal on 7/29/2021. Staff comment letter issued on 9/7/2021. 
Applicant requested withdraw on 2/16/2022. 
 
This property is currently zoned RSF-4-BMUD-R4 and is proposed to be rezoned to RSF-
4-BMUD-W in order to create the necessary space for an outdoor boating storage rack, as 
part of the boatyard. 

 

Viage Bayshore Marina LDCA: PL20220002540* 
Location: 3470 Bayshore Dr. 
Owner: Viage Marinas LLC 
Status: Pre-application meeting requested 3/29/2022 – REQUEST CANCELLED 
 
Land Development Code Amendment (LDCA) to permit boat and trailer parking/storage 
within the Accessory Parking Zone, within the Bayshore Overlay, associated with a marina 
under a unified development plan. This request is 
site specific.  
 
 
 
 

Viage Bayshore Marina (DR): 
PL20220000558 
Owner: Viage Marinas LLC 
Status: Pre-application meeting held 2/7/2022  
 
Request includes deviations to required screening of 
the on-site boat racks (for dry boat storage), to permit 
the existing chain link fence along the ROWs with 
additional landscaping and/or slats, to permit a 
reduction in the landscape buffer width along 
Bayshore Drive, and to permit boat parking/storage 
within the Accessory Parking Zone area of the site. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 13 
 

Mini-Triangle MPUD (PUDA): PL20210001100* 
Location: 1991 and 1911 Tamiami Trail;  2000 and 2054 Davis Blvd. 
Owner: Metropolitan Naples LLC 
Status: Pre-application meeting held 6/9/2021. Second applicant submittal on 05/09/2022. 
NIM held on 05/28/2022. 
 

Amend Mini Triangle Mixed Use Subdistrict 
[companion item Mini-Triangle Small Scale 
GMPA (PL-20210001101)] to allow for the 
conversion of hotel units to multifamily 
residential units (a sliding scale of a max of 
377-491sf MF to 0-228sf hotel rooms) and to 
amend the min./max. retail and office square 
footage for a combined minimum of 40k and 
max 130k, with a min of 15k reserved for 
office. Applicant must also include 2 different 
commercial or office uses in the project 
office/retail and a maximum of 130,000 SF of 
commercial/office/retail. 
 
 
Mini-Triangle (Small Scale GMPA): PL20210001101* 
Location: 1991 and 1911 Tamiami Trail; 2000 and 2054 Davis Blvd. 
Owner: Metropolitan Naples LLC 
Status: Pre-application meeting held 6/9/2021. Second applicant submittal on 05/09/2022. 
NIM held on 05/28/2022. 
 

Amend the Mini-Triangle MPUD-GTMUD-MXD (Ordinance 2018-025) and companion item 
Mini-Triangle Mixed Use Subdistrict to allow for the conversion of hotel units to multifamily 
residential units (sliding scale 1:2 ratio for max MF/Hotel uses) and to amend the 
min./max. retail and office square footage for a combined minimum of 40k and max 130k, 
with a min of 15k reserved for office. Applicant must also include 2 different commercial or 
office uses in the project office/retail and a maximum of 130,000 SF of commercial/office/ 
retail.  The change is to allows for 1 additional multifamily unit above the 377 units (up to 
491 total dwelling units) for every 2 hotel rooms removed from the 228-room maximum.   
 
 
Brookside Marina Rezone: PL20190001540 
Location: 2015 and 2025 Davis Blvd. 
Status: Incomplete submittal 3 letter issued on 12/14/21. NIM held on 01/06/2022.  2nd 
NIM to be scheduled, agent advised that no date is set as of 4/29/22. 
 

Rezone of the submerged lands only from RSF-4 to C-4. Notwithstanding the straight C-4 
zoning and to ensure GMP consistency, the permitted uses for the submerged lands will 
be limited to water-related or water-dependent uses associated with a marina. Uses 
include wet boat slips (with or without lifts/davits), boat lift canopies, boat ramps (one ramp 
exists already), small recreational boat rentals, operation of charter or party fishing boats, 
canoe/kayak/rowboat rentals, houseboat rentals, and tourist guide boat operations.  Jet ski 
rentals are excluded, but requesting ability to rent a wet slip to a private jet ski owner. Live-
aboard vessels also excluded. 
 
 



 

Page 4 of 13 
 

 
Starbucks - 3260Tamiami Trail E –  PDI: PL20220000435 
Location: 3260 Tamiami Trail E 
Status: Pre-application meeting held on 
2/15/2022. 
 
Applicant is requesting to increase allowed 
sign height from 25 feet to 29 feet for the 
constructed sign on site.  
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

Page 5 of 13 
 

Development Review Petitions  
 
Porsche Naples Expansion SDPA: PL20220003796* 
Location:  3147 Davis Blvd. 
Owner: TT of Tamiami, Inc. 
Status: Pre-application meeting requested on 5/16/2022.  
 

Request for expansion for existing Porsche Naples dealership to add three new detail 
bays located adjacent to existing bays. New bays will be partially under the parking 
structure on-site as well as extending into the exist landscaping island and parking located 
south of the structure. Displaced landscaping will be replaced at the new south extent of 
the building. Existing ADS stormwater pipes under asphalt in the vicinity of the proposed 
expansion will be removed and replaced elsewhere on site. Project will not result in 
additional impervious area or loss of landscaping.  
 
Porsche of Naples – Battery Enclosure Addition SDPI: PL20220003172* 
Location: 1497 Airport Rd S. 
Owner: TT of Tamiami Inc 
Status: First applicant submittal on 4/14/2022. First staff review letter issued on 
05/12/2022.  
 

Applicant is requesting an SDP Insubstantial Change for addition of a battery enclosure 
that has been mandated by Porsche Corporate to be installed at every Porsche 
dealership. The battery enclosure is being proposed in the rear of the building where there 
is currently a landscape island. In addition, the dealership is proposing a fenced-in used 
tire storage area next to the battery enclosure to prevent tire theft. 
 
 
KRB Naples SDP: PL20220003647* 
Location:  3230 Tamiami Trail E (at Peters Ave) 
Owner: 3230 Tamiami LLC 
Status: Pre-application meeting requested on 
5/1/2022.  

Request for KRB (Kelley's Roast Beef) Naples construction of 2 restaurants & applicable 
parking.  



 

Page 6 of 13 
 

 
2059 Tamiami Trail E (SDPA): 
PL20220003633* 
Location:  2059 Tamiami Trail E 
Owner: MSK 2059 LLC 
Status: Pre-application meeting held on 5/27/2022.  
 

Request to add auto storage/car condo on existing 
developed property. Pre-application meeting notes 
state that the use was determined to be permitted per 
MBosi and will be classified as storage-warehouse. 
 
 
Aldea Boat Dock Extension (AVA): 
PL20220003622* 
Location:  3005 Coco Ave 
Owner: Aldea, Ovidiu Sofia A Buhaescu 
Status: Applicant first submittal on 5/05/2022.  
 

Administrative Variance request to install 7k elevator lift on existing dock.  
 
 
St. Matthews House Shelter Expansion (SDPA): PL20220001344* 
Location:  2001 Airport Road S 
Owner: St. Matthews House, Inc. 
Status: First applicant submittal on 4/21/2022. Staff review comment letter issued on 
5/20/22. 
 

Request to increase the number of beds at the shelter with no increase in building 
footprint. 
 
 
Metropolitan Naples (Plat Recording): PL20220003337* 
Location: 1933 Tamiami Trail E and 200-2054 Davis Blvd. 
Owner: Metropolitan Naples LLC Suite 106 
Status: First applicant submittal on 4/22/2022. First review comment letter issued on 
5/05/2022.  
 

Applicant is requesting a plat recording for Metropolitan Naples (PL20200001193). 
 
 
Women’s Care Center Inc SDPA: PL20220003108* 
Location: 3015 Tamiami Trail E. (former Long John Silvers) 
Owner: Womens Care Center Inc 
Status: Pre-application meeting held 5/3/2022  
 

Applicant is requesting an SDP Amendment for renovation and expansion. 
 
 



 

Page 7 of 13 
 

New Chiller Plan Building K, Jail Generator & Platform SDPA: 
PL20220003162* 
Location: 3323 Tamiami Trail E, Building K 
Owner: Collier County C/O Real Property Management 
Status: Pre-application meeting held 5/4/2022  
 

Applicant is requesting an SDP Amendment to replace existing areas currently utilized by 
ice tanks and parking with a new Central Energy Plant (CEP) building and Thermal Energy 
Storage (TES) above ground tank. This will include consideration of access, parking, 
circulation, water management strategies, existing utility relocations, new utility services, 
and code minimum landscaping. 
 
 
17-acre Boardwalk SDP: PL20220001869 
Location: 4315 Bayshore Dr 
Owner:  COLLIER CNTY BGT CRA 
Status: Pre-application meeting held on 
3/24/2022. 
 
Request to build a boardwalk to connect the 17-
acre site to Sugden Park. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3300 Davis Boulevard (Joey D’s) SDP: 
PL20220001088 
Location: 3300 David Blvd. 
Owner: UTOPIA PROPERTIES LLC 
Status: Pre-application meeting held on 3/15/2022.   
 

Applicant proposes SDP to convert existing property 
to a car wash.

  
2745 Arbutus St Lot Line Adjustment (LLA): PL20220002084* 
Location: 2745 Arbutus St 
Owner:  Richard Forman (President of Sagamore Naples LLC & Sagamore Ferry 2006 
LLC) 
Status: Applicant second submittal on 05/04/2022. Staff issued comment letter on 
5/25/2022.  
 

Request to move the lot line for two (2) lots on Arbutus such that there will be two (2) 
resulting duplex lots in accordance with ZVL #ZLTR-PL2020000946. 



 

Page 8 of 13 
 

2766 Arbutus Street (aka Arbutus Landing) SDP: PL20220003133* 
(Same petitioner held 1/13/22 pre-app for PPL under PL20210003327) 
Location: 2766 Arbutus St. 
Owner: PJ of Naples LLC 
Status: Pre-application meeting held on 5/04/2022  
 
Applicant is requesting SDP and Limited Density Bonus Pool Allocation application for a 8-
unit townhouse development located on 0.97 acres at 2766 Arbutus Street, Folio 
81780400004.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Metropolitan Naples Lot 2 - Luxury Condominium SDP: 
PL20210003215* 
Location: 1936 Davis Blvd 
Status: Pre-application meeting on 01/04/2022.  Staff issued comment letter on 3/3/2022. 
Applicant second submittal on 5/10/2022. 
 

Applicant proposes an SDP for a 15-story structure with 57 multi-family units and 6,500 sf 
retail.   

 
  
 
 
 



 

Page 9 of 13 
 

3063 Connecticut Ave (LS): PL20210002448 
Location: 3063 Connecticut Ave 
Status: Staff comment letter issued on 10/14/2021. Applicant second submittal on 
10/14/2022. Staff review comment letter on 02/15/2022.  
 

Applicant proposes lot split to sell the western 50 foot section of the property. Current total 
property size is 165 x 135 ft. 
 
Naples Boat Yard Site Improvement Plan (SIP): PL20210000148 
Location: 2775 Bayview Dr. 
Status: First GMD Review Letter sent out on 4/13/2021. Applicant resubmittal on 
9/08/2021. Staff comment letter issued 11/01/2021. 
 
The Naples Boat Yard is proposing to renovate the concrete dock to accommodate their 
traveling boat lift. 
 
The 239 Bayshore & Areca Hotel/Restaurant SDP: PL20210001360 
Location: 3467 Bayshore Drive 
Status: Pre-application meeting held on 6/16/2021. First applicant submittal on 
11/30/2021. Staff issued comment letter on 12/30/2021. 
 
At the pre-application meeting applicant proposed a three story mixed-use with 
commercial, destination resort, distillery, and restaurant uses on the first floor and 
lodging on the second and third floors. The proposed vehicular access to the site will 
be provided from Areca Avenue. Alcohol Distance Waiver required if sale of 
alcoholic beverage for on-site consumption.  
 
First submittal proposes a new 
three (3) story building (6,300 
S.F.), a parking lot, and 
associated site improvements. 
The first floor will include a 
covered outdoor dining area, 
restaurant, two offices, and retail 
stores. The second and third 
floors will be hotel rooms (8 total) 
and the roof (terrace) will include 
a pool and bar. 22 parking 
spaces total proposed. 
 
 
 
Francis Shadowlawn Properties, LLC (Annis Landing) FP: 
PL20210002023 
Location: 1948 Shadowlawn Dr 
Status: Pre-application meeting held on 9/7/2021; Incomplete submittal letter issued by 
staff on 11/24/21. Applicant submittal on 11/24/2021. Staff issued comment letter on 
12/23/2021. 
 

Request for a minor sub-division plat to put up a shed with no electric and no plumbing. 



 

Page 10 of 13 
 

 
Bayshore Mixed Use 
Development PPL: 
PL20210002947 
Location: Parcel 61841080008 
(east of Bayshore Drive and 
north of Van Buren Ave) 
Status: Pre-application meeting 
held on 12/7/21.  

Pre-app meeting for a mixed 
use development with 
commercial in the front and 
single family residential in the 
rest of the lot. The commercial 
section is divided into two 
outparcels and 34 lots are 
proposed for the residential. 

 
 
 
 
  

https://cvportal.colliercountyfl.gov/CityViewWeb/Property/PropertyReview?searchKey=desc&searchValue=61841080008


 

Page 11 of 13 
 

Approved Projects 
 
Metropolitan Naples - Lot 1 Mixed Use Development SDP: 
PL20200002428 
Location: Mini Triangle, 2000 & 2054 Davis Blvd. 
Status: SDP Approval issued 1/13/22.   
 
SDP for a 9-story residential tower 
over a 6-story podium that will contain 
270 multi-family units, parking and 
approximately 7,600 sf of commercial 
uses within Lot 1. All access, drainage, 
and utility connections for the 1.57ac 
Lot 1 were previously designed and 
approved under the Metropolitan 
Naples PL20200001193. This SDP 
details the driveway, sidewalk, utility 
service, downspout, and yard drain 
connections from the building to the 
ROW. 
 
Metropolitan Naples Lot 1 SDPI: PL20220003365* 
Location:  Davis Blvd. 
Owner: Metropolitan Naples LLC Suite 106 
Status: First applicant submittal on 4/25/2022. SDPI approved on 5/11/2022.  
 

This is an Insubstantial Change (SDPI) to SDP 20200002428. This SDPI is to replace the 
previously approved 2 grease traps with one Schier GB-1000 Grease interceptor, which 
does not require a solids interceptor. An approved Utility Deviation for this is included. The 
EOPC changed accordingly. The net change is that there is a decrease in the Sewage 
Collection cost. Therefore, no review and inspection fees are due for the work items. Fees 
will be paid for SDPI review based on the number of sheets and the fire flow review. 
 
 
Naples Classic Car Site Plan with Deviation (DR): PL20210002480* 
Location: 3045 Davis Blvd. 
Status: Pre-application meeting held on 
11/3/21. Applicant second submittal on 
1/31/2022.  Hearing Examiner hearing held on 
4/14/2022 (Approval issued on 5/12/22). 
 

Applicant proposes to rebuild an existing 
structure to improve the safety and function of 
the site. Due to the placement of the existing 
building on the East property line with no 
setback, a deviation for redevelopment is 
required.  
 
 



 

Page 12 of 13 
 

Windstar of Naples Bay Clubhouse SDPA: PL20210001972 
Location: 1700 Windstar Blvd 
Status: Pre-application meeting on 9/14/2021. Third applicant submittal on 02/09/2022. 
Staff approval letter issued on 2/11/2022. 

The request is for a clubhouse expansion, cart barn expansion, addition of (2) Bocce Ball 
Courts, (23) golf cart parking spaces, and associated infrastructure improvements. 
 
 
Windstar of Naples Bay Clubhouse Expansion APR: PL20210002095 
Location: 1700 Windstar Blvd 
Status: Third applicant submittal on 01/31/2022. Staff issued approval on 02/07/2022. 

Administrative Parking Reduction request for proposed improvements which require 
291 parking spaces, per LDC 4.05.04. An APR is requested to allow use of the 
existing 203 parking spaces, in conjunction with 20 private golf cart spaces, and 48 
bicycle parking spaces; a reduction of 88 vehicular parking spaces. This is an 
additional reduction of 43 spaces from the previously approved APR. 
 
 
Naples Botanical Garden Horticultural Campus SDPA: PL20190002586 
Location: 4820 Bayshore Drive 
Status:  Pre-application meeting held on 12/18/19. Staff approval letter issued on 
2/24/2022.  
 
The purpose of this application is to modify and expand the previously permitted grow 
house and recycle center to include the new horticultural center. The complex consists of 
a new horticultural maintenance office and shop, several horticultural buildings (a.k.a. 
green houses) and open-air structures, RO/emergency generator building, sun nursery 
and supporting private access roads, parking areas, utilities, drainage facilities, dry pre-
treatment water quality areas and code landscaping. The Project also includes a new 
turn lane, which will connect to the existing project entrance, and utility improvements 
within the Bayshore Drive public right-of-way.  
 
 
Courthouse Shadows Apartments SDPA: PL20210001899 
Location: 3290 Tamiami Trail E 
Status: Applicant second submittal on 12/20/2021. Staff approval issued on 2/17/2022. 
 
The proposed development will consist of a 300-unit multi-family residential community 
with 5 residential buildings, a clubhouse that is incorporated in Building #1, detached 
garages, a trash compactor building, a maintenance building, a pool amenity area, and an 
outdoor covered lounge and pool bathroom that is incorporated in Building #6. This 
application is proposing to change location of Garage #7 and subsequently revise the 
grading and drainage infrastructure necessary with this change.   
 
 
St. Matthew’s House PUD to PUD Rezoning (PUDR): PL20210000176 
Location: 2001 Airport Rd S. 
Status: NIM held 8/11/2021. Third submittal approved by staff on 10/21/2021. CCPC voted 
3-2 to recommend approval on 12/16/2021; BCC approved 5-0 on 01/25/2022 with 



 

Page 13 of 13 
 

conditions to add security camera to rear of property and exchange contact information 
between applicant and neighboring apartment complex to discuss any future trespassing 
issues. 
 
Amendment the existing Devoe Pontiac CPUD to expand the PUD boundary to the north 
and south and change the name of the PUD to St. Matthew’s House Commercial Planned 
Unit Development (CPUD). The rezone proposes to increase the number of homeless 
shelter beds from 104 to 150, and request 130,000 square feet of general commercial, 
office, social service, and warehouse uses. 
 

2605 Linda Dr (AVA): PL20220000220 
Location: 2065 Linda Drive 
Status: Applicant first submittal on 1/11/2022. Staff issued Administrative Variance 
approval Letter on 2/8/2022.   
 
Applicant requests a variance for minor-after-the-fact yard encroachment for a screen 
enclosure that is 0.4 Feet into the 10’ rear setback, at subject property 2605 Linda Dr. 
 

Rehabilitation Plans for Pump Station 308.06 (SDPI): PL20210003085 
Location: 2850 Terrance Ave 
Status: Staff issued comment review letter on 12/10/2021.  Applicant second submittal on 
2/8/2022. Staff issued approval letter on 3/2/2022.  
 
Rehabilitation of Collier County Duplex Pump Station 308.06, including the removal of the 
existing valve vault, wet well rehab, new pumps, new wet well top, new discharge piping, 
new control panel, FDOT gravity wall and new antenna. Also included will be 
improvements to a portion of the pump station site including a new fence, new concrete 
driveway, stabilized access and gravel ground cover. 
 
 
 



CCT-0357 BGTCRA Narratives 

Bayshore Arts District Narrative (138 words) 

Nestled along the Eastern shore of Naples Bay just outside Naples’ luxurious 5th Avenue, you’ll 
find a one-of-a-kind community with a one-of-a-kind personality -- the perfect complement to 
Naples’ more traditional side. Contemporary in places, quaint in others, this walkable urban 
village teems with local flavor and expression. Here, unique shops reward curious browsers 
with jewelry, art, gifts and more. A hip microbrewery and upscale wine club bring people of all 
ages and interests together. A lively waterfront park plays host to incredible food trucks, live 
music and events. Easy access to the Gulf offers endless ways to enjoy a day on the water. And 
a world-class botanical garden transports you to a world of breathtaking natural beauty. 
Welcome to the Bayshore Arts District. And welcome to an ever-evolving community that 
celebrates creativity in all its many forms.  

Consultants Comments regarding Gateway Triangle: 
Most of the comments to the Gateway triangle narrative asked to change "Gateway Triangle" 
to "Metropolitan Naples." We decided to not do that. While we at Paradise have a gut feeling 
that the name might be -- or even should be -- Metropolitan Naples, we think we have the 
opportunity to explore additional options. But for now, we do believe the narrative should 
continue to utilize the name "Gateway Triangle" until we settle on a new name. The narrative 
can obviously be changed after that happens. 

Gateway Triangle Narrative (122 words) 

Something big is happening at the intersection of Davis Boulevard and Fifth Avenue South. A 
sophisticated new community is literally rising from an empty lot – leading the renaissance of 
once invisible section of our beautiful town. Here, a luxury development known as 
Metropolitan Naples will lead the rebirth of an area previously known as the Gateway Triangle. 
Next to downtown and close to the beach, this changing neighborhood represents what’s next 
for Naples – a vibrant, dynamic community that will appeal to virtually every age and interest 
with each new storefront, restaurant, apartment and offering. What was once defined by three 
sides of a triangle will soon define a thrilling new side of Naples – so get ready to be a part of it! 

Attachment 5- Item 7a





























Item 10a 
CRA and County PROJECT UPDATES – April 2022 

1. DEL’S PROPERTY ACQUISITION - Closed on November 20, 2020. Survey of property
identified some issues. ROW easement was approved by the BCC on 11/9.  Demolition to
begin July 5, 2022.   Final completion by October 2022.  Following demolition, highest and
best use analysis to be conducted.

2. PUBLIC ART PLAN –  John Melleky,  Arts and Culture Manager attended the May CRA
Advisory Board meeting. He is scheduling the first Public Art Committee in June. Once
the PAC is ready, he will invite a representative from the BGTCRA to attend and
discuss the vision for the community.    Staff is reviewing the options to create a
Public Art Grant program to allow for the installation of murals and public art in the
community.  Similar to the same standards that were previously discussed in the
draft ordinance.

3. 17 AC - BOARDWALK – May 24 BCC approved the contract with Stantec. NTP issued
with June 10, 2022 start date. There are 340 contract days to complete design and
permitting.

4. BRANDING - Paradise Advertising and Marketing, Inc.  –  Comments were sent to consultants;
staff is waiting for revised narratives.

5. SHUTTLE SERVICE – On-demand Service. Staff will need to develop a Request for
Proposals to find out options and costs.  Target this summer so service could begin in
late fall 2022.

6. LAND USE REGULATIONS/BONUS DENSITY AMENDMENT – Completed and posted
online. Application for Density Pool Bonus being drafted as well as information on the
changes to share with GMD staff and the public.

7. Francis Avenue lot –CRA will continue to maintain two properties as needed. These
two sites are for stormwater improvements.

8. Conservation Collier Cycle 10 Properties – The Bayshore Parcels (Forrest G Amaranth
Trust – 71 acres) was removed from the list due to property owner’s change of mind. No
longer interested in selling parcel.

9. Linwood Sidewalk – Safe Routes to School Project – PE –2022/2023 and Construction
2024/2025. This is FDOT FY – (July 1 to June 30). Michael Tisch County Project
Manager

10. Pine Street – FDOT Funded Becca to US41 – PE 2022/2023. Construction 2024/2025.
Will coordinate with stormwater study.  Stormwater project needs to be completed
prior to sidewalk construction.

Attachment 7-



Item 10a 
11. Commercial Drive Stormwater Improvements – Off-site improvements will be

completed by mini-triangle developer. Improvements have been designed and
permitted.  The project will replace a 15-inch diameter drainage pipe across
Commercial Drive with a 30-inch drainage pipe to improve stormwater conveyance to
the Gateway Triangle stormwater management pond. The project will install a 36-
inch connection pipe in the alley just west of commercial Drive to improve
stormwater management connections which will help reduce flooding in this alley.



June 8, 2022 Projects Update Tami Scott 

Linwood Way: 

Based on review by County Attorney’s office, installing landscaping in this area is not 
recommended due to access for the adjacent property owner. Staff is reviewing options 
regarding the installed water meter. 

Hamilton Avenue: 

• Construction contract has been awarded to Haskins Inc. NTP will be issued on January 10,
2022.

• CEI contract has been approved with Johnson Engineering, Naples Florida.
• Project Manager assigned to the project is Olivier

Sureau Collier County Facilities.
Olivier.sureau@colliercountyfl.gov

• Danford Street is not part of this project and is still in design.
• Project is in its 130-day, remaining days to finish project is 220
• Roadway will be shifted over on or about JUNE 13,2022, boat parking will be

eliminated once the shift is made
• The NBC has reviewed the Hamilton Ave landscape specifications and drawings

prepared by the landscape Architect of record Michael McGee.

FDOT Project: 

Us 41 safety improvement projects is underway; FDOT has given a start date of JUNE 20, 2022 for the 
area in and around Bayshore with a project completion date of October 2022. 

FDOT Project manager Josephine Mak 239-272-7099 

CRA Parking Lot: 

Gates and electric timer for 
heritage tree installed Staff is 
working on additional items: 

• Electric car charger
• Clean out stormwater grate

Bayshore Bridge: 
Fence has been installed; Carter is now working on the horizontal bars that need to be welded to 
post. 

Access Management: 

Project is progressing, staff is waiting for report from consultant. Community 
meeting will be scheduled to discuss findings. 

MSTU Landscape: 

Attachment 8- Item 10b

mailto:Olivier.sureau@colliercountyfl.gov


New plants for medians 
have been installed. New 
mulch has been installed. 

MSTU staff has met with the NBG, Collier County LA and Coastal to solidify the scope of 
work for medians 23 and 20. 

Next month’s walk thru with A & M Property Maintenance, LLC is schedule for 
June 08 ,2022 8:30 am. Board members are welcome to join. Meet at Del's 
parking lot 

Stormwater: 
Two projects underway 

o Becca, Weeks and Pine- Notice to proceed has been issued to Bolt
Engineering. April 29, 2022 Final Site Summary Letter submitted to staff. 
30% plans anticipated. Staff will present to CRA Advisory Board in near
future.

o Gateway Triangle- Kisinger Campo & Associates was
selected via County Contract rotation process to
provide engineering services. The County is working 
on final Work Order.

• South Bayshore:
Isles of Collier is working on an entrance off Bayshore, two light poles were
removed and brought to storage
To make way for the mini roundabout.

Sabal Shores street lighting:
Signed contract was sent to FPL on 4-25-2022, approximate installation and
delivery is 14-18 weeks

Bus Stop on Thomasson Drive:
Staff is working with the transportation department to
modify two bus stop number 134 on Thomasson/
Lombardy drive.



May Status Insurance Claims Tracker

Stars Report # Invoice #
Date of 
damage

Submit to Risk 
Date Description of damage

Amount of repair & 
Replacement

CCSO Incident report 
number Total Paid

Reimbursement 
Date Outstanding balance

5004092111364 20439.06 4/9/2021 4/19/2021
Damage to light pole 35 on Bayshore Drive- 
demand letter sent to insurance 9,088.84$       21-7324353 

5007302112262 21477.01 7/30/2021 2/8/2022 Damage to light pole at Windstar  $      3,873.69 no report found

5010192112266 10/19/2021 2/10/2022 Damage Trash Can/Bench, Fox Tail Palm  $      5,743.51 21-382379 

5003122212377 21477.05 3/12/2022 3/16/2022 Damage to #45 in front of Taqueria  $      8,562.23 unable to locate

5005152212600 5/15/2022 5/23/2022
Light Pole damage at Roundabout Botanical 
side 21-183526

 $        -   

$27,268.27  $ - $        27,268.27

Total  $        27,268.27 

Attachment 9- Item 10c



Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Amendments Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   187 BAYSHORE/GATEWAY TR 733,941.24 674,758.39- 59,182.85-
**      REVENUE Sub Total 2,867,800.00- 3,487,823.50- 3,487,823.50- 2,872,897.22- 614,926.28-
* REVENUE - OPERATING Su 20,000.00- 20,000.00- 20,000.00- 10,072.22- 9,927.78-

361170 OVERNIGHT INTEREST 1,175.33- 1,175.33

361180  INVESTMENT IN 10,072.22- 9,927.78-
* CONTRIBUTION AND TRANS 2,847,800.00- 3,467,823.50- 3,467,823.50- 2,862,825.00- 604,998.50-

481001  TRANS FRM 001 2,188,000.00- 2,188,000.00- 2,188,000.00- 2,188,000.00-
481111  TRANS FRM 111 495,300.00- 495,300.00- 495,300.00- 495,300.00-
481163  TRANS FRM 163 125,500.00- 125,500.00- 125,500.00- 94,125.00- 31,375.00-
481164  TRANS FRM 164 11,300.00- 11,300.00- 11,300.00- 11,300.00-
481186  TRANS FRM 186 74,100.00- 74,100.00- 74,100.00- 74,100.00-

482160 ADV/REPAY FRM 160 554,600.00- 554,600.00- 554,600.00- 554,600.00-
489200  CARRY FORWARD 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00
489201  CARRY FORWARD 620,023.50- 620,023.50- 620,023.50-
489900  NEG 5% EST RE 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

**      EXPENSE Sub Total 2,860,200.00 2,860,200.00 1,669,523.50 733,969.16 2,199,286.24 702,923.79-
* PERSONAL SERVICE 446,200.00 446,200.00 453,800.00 14,656.50 225,725.79 213,417.71
* OPERATING EXPENSE 543,100.00 543,100.00 561,923.50 119,312.66 202,660.45 241,150.39

631400  ENG FEES 50,000.00 50,000.00 55,267.00 50.00 5,217.00 50,000.00
631600  APPRAISAL FEE 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
634207  IT CAP ALLOCA 9,400.00 9,400.00 9,400.00 2,350.00 7,050.00
634210  IT OFFICE AUT 15,700.00 15,700.00 15,700.00 3,925.00 11,775.00
634970  INDIRECT COST 67,000.00 67,000.00 67,000.00 67,000.00
634980  INTERDEPT PAY 20,000.00 20,000.00 31,000.00 8,500.00 2,500.00 20,000.00

634990 LANDSCAPE INCIDEN 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 11.97 24,988.03
634999  OTHER CONTRAC 200,000.00 200,000.00 203,756.50 77,562.70 60,975.10 65,218.70
639967 TEMPORARY LABOR 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00
640300  TRAVEL PROF D 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,805.06 6,194.94

640410 MOTOR POOL RENTAL 23.10 23.10-
641230  TELEPHONE ACC 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Amendments Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

641700  CELLULAR TELE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 641.15 858.85
641900  TELEPHONE SYSTEM 0.66 0.66-

641950  POST FREIGHT 300.00 300.00 300.00 116.89 183.11
641951 POSTAGE 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
643100  ELECTRICITY 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,699.40 1,260.60 960.00-
643400  WATER AND SEW 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,368.04 3,650.96 1,019.00-
644620  LEASE EQUIPME 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 981.47 2,218.53 1,200.00-
645100  INSURANCE GEN 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 700.00 2,100.00
645260  AUTO INSURANC 500.00 500.00 500.00 125.00 375.00
646180 BUILDING RM ISF 1,799.88 1,799.88-
646311 SPRINKLER SYSTEM 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00

600,000.00

Fund 187 Bayshore/Gateway Triangle

20,000.00- 20,000.00- 20,000.00-

Attachment 10- Item 10d



646360  MAINT OF GROU 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 14,896.91 20,703.09 5,600.00-
646430 FLEET MAINT ISF 112.00 112.00-

646440 FLEET MAINT PARTS 22.83 22.83-
646445  FLEET NON MAI 100.00 100.00 100.00 51.45 48.55
647110  PRINTING AND 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
648160 OTHER ADS 300.00 300.00 300.00 130.00 170.00
648170  MARKETING AND 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,744.24 3,715.76 1,460.00-
648174 REGISTRATION FEES 955.00 955.00-
649030  CLERKS RECORD 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 18.50 2,481.50
649100  LEGAL ADVERTI 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
649990 OTHER MISCELLAN 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00
651110  OFFICE SUPPLI 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 717.37 2,282.63
651210  COPYING CHARG 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
651910  MINOR OFFICE E 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
651930  MINOR OFFICE F 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
651950  MINOR DATA PR 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,409.90 90.10
652210  FOOD OPERATIN 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
652490  FUEL AND LUB 300.00 300.00 300.00 364.77 64.77-
652920  COMPUTER SOFT 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
652990  OTHER OPERATI 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 4,255.55 1,255.55-
654110  BOOKS PUB SUB 500.00 500.00 500.00 296.23 203.77
654210  DUES AND MEMB 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,557.00 1,443.00
654360  OTHER TRAININ 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 240.00 3,760.00

*        CAPITAL OUTLAY 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00
763100  IMPROVEMENTS 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00

*        TRANSFERS 1,770,900.00 1,770,900.00 53,800.00 1,770,900.00
910010  TRANS TO 001 53,800.00 53,800.00 53,800.00
917870 TRANS TO 001 GEN 1,717,100.00 1,717,100.00 1,717,100.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Amendments Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

*        RESERVES 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
991000  RESV FOR CONT 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Amendments Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   787 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 493,127.1 1,546,187.5- 1,053,060.4
**      REVENUE Sub Total 1,741,700.00- 1,741,700.00- 4,669,008.68- 1,726,108.68- 6,377,100.00-
*        REVENUE - OPERATING Su 24,600.00- 24,600.00- 24,600.00- 9,008.68- 15,591.32-

361170  OVERNIGHT INTEREST 1,627.26- 1,627.26

361180  INVESTMENT IN 9,008.68- 15,591.32-
*        CONTRIBUTION AND TRANS 1,717,100.00- 1,717,100.00- 4,644,408.68- 1,717,100.00- 6,361,508.68-

481187  TRANS FRM 187 1,717,100.00- 1,717,100.00- 1,717,100.00
489201  CARRY FORWARD 6,361,508.68- 6,361,508.68-
489900 NEG 5% EST REV 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

**     EXPENSE Sub Total #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
*        OPERATING EXPENSE 2,279,171.45 459,825.07 108,467.88 1,710,878.50

1,717,100.00-

#REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!

53,800.00

Fund 787 Bayshore CRA Projects

24,600.00- 24,600.00- 24,600.00-



631650  ABSTRACT FEES 7,562.50 7,562.50
631800  ENVIRONMENTAL 25,000.00 25,000.00
634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT 3,101.00 3,101.00-
634999  OTHER CONTRAC 2,191,625.00 95,010.93 1,636,789.00
639990  OTHER CONTRAC 53,983.95 10,328.95 43,655.00
649030  CLERKS RECORD 1,000.00 27.00 973.00

* CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,485,500.00 1,485,500.00 5,238,960.46 33,302.00 11,414.65 5,194,243.81
761100  LAND CAPITAL

763100  IMPROVEMENTS
* GRANTS AND DEBT SERVIC 255,000.00 255,000.00 583,876.77 61,665.96 522,210.81

884200  RESIDENTIAL R 255,000.00 255,000.00 583,876.77 61,665.96 522,210.81
* RESERVES #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Amendment Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50197 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 55,000.00 55,000.00 #REF! 218,781.24 #REF! 15,571.96 203,209.28
**     EXPENSE Sub Total #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
* OPERATING EXPENSE #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
* GRANTS AND DEBT SERVIC 55,000.00 55,000.00 218,781.24 15,571.96 203,209.28

884200  RESIDENTIAL R 55,000.00 55,000.00 218,781.24 15,571.96 203,209.28

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Amendment Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50198 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 200,000.00 200,000.00 #REF! #REF! 365,095.53 #REF! 46,094.00 319,001.53
**     EXPENSE Sub Total #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
* OPERATING EXPENSE #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
* GRANTS AND DEBT SERVIC 200,000.00 200,000.00 365,095.53 46,094.00 319,001.53

884200  RESIDENTIAL R 200,000.00 200,000.00 365,095.53 46,094.00 319,001.53

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50203 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 350,000.00 350,000.00 1,781,005.00 249,108.82 82,368.18 1,449,528.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 350,000.00 350,000.00 1,387,380.00 1,387,380.00
* CAPITAL OUTLAY 350,000.00 350,000.00 1,387,380.00 1,387,380.00

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT 1,615.00 1,615.00-
634999 OTHER CONTRACTUAL 393,625.00 80,753.18 63,763.00

761100 LAND CAPITAL OUTL
763100  IMPROVEMENTS 1,387,380.00 1,387,380.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

350,000.00 350,000.00

249,108.82

Fund 787 Project 50204 Linwood

Fund 787 Project 50198 Commercial Grants

Fund 787 Project 50203 Stormwater

1,485,500.00 1,485,500.00 5,238,960.46 33,302.00 11,414.65 5,194,243.81

Fund 787 Project 50197 Residential Grants

459,825.07



**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50204 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 150,000.00 150,000.00 700,000.00 700,000.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 150,000.00 150,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
* CAPITAL OUTLAY 150,000.00 150,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00

634999 OTHER CONTRACTUAL 350000.00 350,000.00

763100  IMPROVEMENTS 350,000.00 350,000.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50206 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 185,500.00 185,500.00 773,025.95 142,600.00 10,729.95 619,696.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 773,025.95 142,600.00 10,729.95 619,696.00
* OPERATING EXPENSE 87,546.45 142,600.00 10,729.95 65,783.50-

631650  ABSTRACT FEES 7,562.50 7,562.50
631800  ENVIRONMENTAL 25,000.00 25,000.00
634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT 374.00 374.00-

634999 OTHER CONTRAC 142,600.00-
639990  OTHER CONTRAC 53,983.95 10,328.95 43,655.00
649030  CLERKS RECORD 1,000.00 27.00 973.00

* CAPITAL OUTLAY 185,500.00 185,500.00 685,479.50 685,479.50
761100  LAND CAPITAL

763100  IMPROVEMENTS

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Amendment Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50207 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 66,100.96 5,420.00 11,414.65 49,266.31
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 66,100.96 5,100.00 11,414.65 49,586.31
* CAPITAL OUTLAY 66,100.96 5,100.00 11,414.65 49,586.31

634999 OTHER CONTRACTUAL 320.00 320.00-

763100  IMPROVEMENTS 5,100.00 49,586.31

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50208 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 300,000.00 300,000.00 2,348,000.00 1,112.00 2,346,888.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 2,348,000.00 2,348,000.00
* OPERATING EXPENSE 698,000.00 698,000.00

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT 1,112.00-

639999  OTHER CONTRAC 698,000.00
* CAPITAL OUTLAY 300,000.00 300,000.00 1,650,000.00 1,650,000.00

763100  IMPROVEMENTS 300,000.00 300,000.00 1,650,000.00 1,650,000.00

Fund 787 Project 50255  Public Art

698,000.00
1,112.00

300,000.00 300,000.00

66,100.96 11,414.65

Fund 787 Project 50208 17 Acre Site

Fund 787 Project 50207 Bayshore Parking Lot

185,500.00 185,500.00 685,479.50 685,479.50

142,600.00

Fund 787 Project 50206 Ackerman-Dells

185,500.00 185,500.00

150,000.00 150,000.00



Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50255 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total
*        OPERATING EXPENSE

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT
639999  OTHER CONTRAC

*        CAPITAL OUTLAY 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
763100  IMPROVEMENTS 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50256 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 28,202.00 71,798.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total
*        OPERATING EXPENSE

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT
639999  OTHER CONTRAC

*        CAPITAL OUTLAY 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 28,202.00 71,798.00
763100  IMPROVEMENTS 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 28,202.00 71,798.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50258 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 100,000.00 100,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 500,000.00 500,000.00
*        OPERATING EXPENSE 250,000.00 250,000.00

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT

639999  OTHER CONTRAC
*        CAPITAL OUTLAY 100,000.00 100,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

763100  IMPROVEMENTS 100,000.00 100,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50259 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total
*        OPERATING EXPENSE

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT
639999  OTHER CONTRAC

*        CAPITAL OUTLAY 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
763100  IMPROVEMENTS 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

Fund 787 Project 50259 Multi-Modal Improve

150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

250,000.00 250,000.00

Fund 787 Project 50258 General Rd Improve

100,000.00 100,000.00

Fund 787 Project 50256 Commun. Safety Improve

100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 28,202.00 71,798.00

100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00



Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50262 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 150,000.00 150,000.00 900,000.00 67,796.25 14,257.75 817,946.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 900,000.00 67,796.25 14,257.75 817,946.00
*        OPERATING EXPENSE 500,000.00 67,796.25 14,257.75 417,946.00

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT

639999  OTHER CONTRAC
*        CAPITAL OUTLAY 150,000.00 150,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00

763100  IMPROVEMENTS 150,000.00 150,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50263 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 100,000.00 100,000.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total
*        OPERATING EXPENSE

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT
639999  OTHER CONTRAC

*        CAPITAL OUTLAY 100,000.00 100,000.00
763100  IMPROVEMENTS 100,000.00 100,000.00

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt
Budget

Tot Adopt
Budget

CarryF
Amendme

Tot Amend
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   99787 BAYSHORE CRA PROJEC 8,102,008.68- 1,727,735.94- 6,374,272.74-

361170 OVERNIGHT INTEREST 1,627.26- 1,627.26
361180 INVESTMENT INTEREST 24,600.00 24,600.00 24,600.00- 9,008.68- 15,591.32-
481187 TRANS FRM 187 GAT 1,717,100.00 1,717,100.00 1,717,100.00- 1,717,100.00-
489201 CARRY FORWARD OF 6,361,508.68- 6,361,508.68-

489900 NEG 5% EST REV 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
*        OPERATING EXPENSE

634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT
639999  OTHER CONTRAC

*        CAPITAL OUTLAY #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!

Fund 787 Project 99787 Reserves

Fund 787 Project 50263 Complete Streets

100,000.00 100,000.00

500,000.00 67,796.25 14,257.75 417,946.00

Fund 787 Project 50262 N Bayshore Enhance

150,000.00 150,000.00



Case Number Descriptio
n

CESD20180010777 Open
CEPM20190009270 Open
CEPM20190014027 Open
CEPM20200000363 Open
CENA20200010414 Open
CESD20200011642 Open
CESD20200012115 Open
CEPM20210000793 Open
CENA20210001924 Open
CEPM20210002299 Open
CEV20210002337 Open
CEPM20210003116 Open
CESD20210003927 Open
CESD20210004109 Open
CEPM20210004918 Open
CEROW20210005287 Open
CENA20210005555 Open
CEPM20210006514 Open
CEPM20210010622 Open
CESD20210010942 Open
CESD20210011314 Open
CENA20210011320 Open
CESD20210011366 Open
CESD20210011573 Open
CESD20210011987 Open
CESD20210013187 Open
CEPM20210013352 Open
CEAU20220000580 Open
CESD20220001491 Open
CEVR20220002744 Open
CEVR20220002751 Open
CESD20220003486 Open
CELU20220003487 Open
CEV20220003653 Open
CEPM20220003654 Open
CEPM20220003671 Open
CEPM20220003673 Open
CELU20220003786 Open
CESD20220003822 Open
CEV20220003832 Open

Date Entered

04/21/2022

04/26/2022

04/27/2022

04/27/2022

04/27/2022

04/27/2022

04/29/2022CESS20220004257 SS Closed Acadia Lane & Thomasson "Junk Cars" snipe sign strapped to a county STOP sign in the ROW at the corner of Acadia Lane & 
Thomasson.

CELU20220004146 LU Open 48173280007 - 3470 BAYSHORE DR Illegal boat parking on the west side of the Viage Marina

CELU20220004148 LU Closed 48173280007 - 3470 BAYSHORE DR Vehicle parking in the ROW outside of the fence of the Viage Marina on Lakeview & Riverview.

CELU20220004142 LU Closed 61837880102 - South of 8080 Bayshore Homeless encampment that is 50-100 feet south of that address. The complainant thinks it is owned by Stock 
Development.

CESS20220004145 SS Closed Bayshore Dr & Karen Drive "Junk Cars" snipe sign strapped to a county STOP sign in the ROW at the corner of Bayshore Dr & Karen 
Drive.

CELU20220003971 LU Closed Next to Sawyer's Marine Homeless people staying underneath the Bayshore Bridge.

CELU20220004103 LU Closed 48173280007 - 3470 BAYSHORE DR Boats are being illegally fueled from a fuel truck at Viage Marina.

SD 04/18/2022 2201 Paget Cir - 82840200606 Pool addition with exposed pipes coming out on Right side of home being performed without 
V 04/19/2022 23371520005 - 3170 COTTAGE GROVE AVE (Complainant: Bayshore CRA) Commercial vehicle parked at a residence.

Case Number Case Type Description Location Description Detailed Description

PM 04/13/2022 00388200001 - 301 PIER C - Main address for NAPLES Mobile home that was crashed into by a stolen U-Haul box truck. The mobile home appears to have 
PM 04/13/2022 48173280007 - 3470 BAYSHORE DR Complanant: Bayshore CRA.  Exterior lighting from Viage Marina is shining directly into 
LU 04/18/2022 61839520004 - 3135 KAREN DR Illegal outside storage of household items, vehicles being parked on non-stable surfaces, vehicles 

LU 04/07/2022 2364 Tamiami Trail (Pizza by the Slice) 51690200007 - 2364 Complainant says there may be an unpermitted deck that has been constructed in the middle of their 
V 04/12/2022 82640200000 - 2448 ANDREW DR RV parked in the front of a residence.

PM 04/12/2022 82640200000 - 2448 ANDREW DR Possible dangerous structure on this parcel.

VR 03/18/2022 71800000420 - 3362 CANAL ST An unimproved parcel was illegally cleared of vegetation
VR 03/18/2022 71800000433 - 3370 CANAL ST An unimproved parcel was illegally cleared of vegetation.
SD 04/07/2022 3135 KAREN DR NO PERMITS FOR 4 ROOM RECENTLY BUILT AND RENTING OUT $800 A UNIT. THEY 

PM 12/29/2021 48173680005 - 2649 LAKEVIEW DR bulk head seems to be cut by the neighbor and is very concerned about his safety as the neighbor 
AU 01/18/2022 48173680005 - 2649 LAKEVIEW DR Fence built without a permit (from case # CEPM20210013352)
SD 02/10/2022 2315 Andrew Drive Unpermitted addition, see Contractor Licensing Case CECV20220000863.

SD 11/05/2021 3212 Bayshore Dr. - 48171320008 - 3200 BAYSHORE DR Remodeling a room and adding a kitchen, adding walls and stairs ( no permits)
SD 11/18/2021 2564 Van Buren Ave Home occupied without C/O on permit.  Also check status of expired tank permit 
SD 12/22/2021 71781480004 - 3032 COCO AVE Unpermitted exterior widow and door replacement, see Contractor Licensing Case 

SD 10/29/2021 48174440008 - 3165 LAKEVIEW DR Unpermitted dock renovation, see Contractor Licensing Case CECV20210010874.
NA 10/31/2021 81731520001 - 2547 STORTER AVE Grass & weeds in excess of 18"
SD 11/02/2021 71800000242 - 3399 CANAL ST New carport that showed up over the weekend. Permits?

PM 06/21/2021 4621 Bayshore behind Bldg Q - behind the wooden fence Really long sistern is in bad shape (rotted / trees growing out of it)  to where someone could  fall in 
PM 10/13/2021 00387280006 - 2200 CURTIS ST Screens missing from pool cage, water is green
SD 10/21/2021 00392440006 - 3353 CAPTAINS CV Building a deck off the creek in his back yard. Referred to Code due to polluting the County 

PM 05/12/2021 71781320009 - 3385 BAYSHORE DR  (mixed use building Property maintenance issues including damage post office boxes support, garbage being spread out 
ROW 05/21/2021 2626 Holly - 50891120000 CEROW20210003023 closed due to new owner. Expired ROW Permit
NA 05/27/2021 County owned property to the west of complainant's property Exotics encroaching on complainant's property

PM 03/30/2021 Along Commercial Dr Graffiti on utility boxes
SD 04/20/2021 3056 Van Buren Ave Unpermitted modification to trailer ending it's original DOT certification. Structure must be 
SD 04/23/2021 3470 Bayshore Dr Bayshore CRA has received complaints regarding new boat racks being installed, noise and debris 

NA 02/24/2021 81780240002 - Unimproved lot at the west end of Becca Ave High grass & weeds in excess of 18"
PM 03/09/2021 29280440005 - 2648 VAN BUREN AVE House has shed in backyard  that is old and rusted with a bunch of rats  in it.
V 03/10/2021 2311 Andrew Dr. Numerous unlicensed vehicles and all along the buffer hedge in a row all the way to the back of the 

SD 10/27/2020 23120120009 - 2248 CURTIS ST Complaint of turning this single family home into a multi family unit with possible garage 
SD 11/10/2020 2775, 2781, and 2815 Bayview Dr - Orick Marina Orick Marine on Bayview has built/installed additional boat lifts without permits.
PM 01/25/2021 50890480000 - 2665 HOLLY AVE Mobile home has severe fire damage

PM 11/20/2019 2978 Poplar St - 29831080005 Structure with roof and siding damage.
PM 01/10/2020 2862 Arbutus St - 81780360005 Docks that are failing and starting to fall into the water. Hazard for boats in the area.
NA 09/24/2020 50891000007 - 2596 HOLLY AVE Grass & weeds in excess of 18".  Also - vegetative debris.

Case Type Date 
Entered

Location Description Detailed Description

SD 08/24/2018 2727 Bayshore Drive, Unit 106 Interior renovations without a permit, see Contractor Licensing Case CECV20180010498.
PM 07/30/2019 2965 LUNAR ST - 53353080009 Complainant stated that the property has been vacant for over a year, overgrowth and debris 

Attachment 11-Item 11a



04/29/2022

04/29/2022

04/29/2022

05/01/2022

05/02/2022

05/02/2022

05/02/2022

05/03/2022

05/03/2022

05/04/2022

05/05/2022

05/09/2022

05/10/2022

05/11/2022

05/12/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/18/2022

05/20/2022

CESD20220004813 SD Closed 7027 Hamilton - 61330040009 Concrete wings from a new home construction do not meet setbacks.

CELU20220004928 LU Open 2938 Cypress St - 29830400000 Travel trailer on property; suspects people are living inside.

CENA20220004711 NA Open Folio:61841600006 Litter & debris from homeless camp.

CEPM20220004716 PM Open 2938 Cypress St - 29830400000 Green tarps around fence permiter; making it an eye soar.

CESD20220004646 SD Open 2464 Davis Blvd **COMPLAINANT DIDN'T PROVIDE A PHONE #**
Work no permit show

CESD20220004672 SD Open 29830320009 - 2958 CYPRESS ST Unpermitted electrical work on boatlift, see Contractor Licensing Case CECV20220003948.

CEAU20220004549 AU Open 48173640003 A fence was built that may be unpermitted...

CEPM20220004608 PM Open 22721360007 - 2400 KIRKWOOD AVE Regarding drainage easement vs utility easement ("FPL and other utilities have put utilities there"). States he 
feels his "property is useless".  "There needs to be a 100 ft frontage".

CELU20220004391 LU Open 81731280008 - 2675 STORTER AVE Stuff in back yard needs to be cleaned up

CEN20220004426 N Closed Behind 3152 Woodside Ave 61838240000 Heavy equipment / gigantic earth movers starting work before 6:30am (5:10-5:15am).  Caller wants the crew 
to be reminded of the proper construction hours.

CELU20220004313 LU Closed 48173280007 - 3470 BAYSHORE DR Viage Marina has no bathroom facilities for people returning boats after business hours and as such, public 
urination & defecation is occurring.

CEPE20220004316 PE Closed 48173280007 - 3470 BAYSHORE DR Viage receives delivery vehicles (i.e. UPS, FedEx) on the Bayshore side of the property which blocks vision 
from cars pulling out out on to Bayshore from Lakeview.

CENA20220004287 NA Closed 25081120007 - 2664 LINWOOD AVE
1 lot west of 2680 Linwood Ave

Vacant lot where ditch is overgrown

CENA20220004296 NA Closed 61483040008 - 2964 FRANCIS AVE Construction materials, including drywall, in the front of the property.

CEN20220004268 N Closed 48730880002 - 2318 MANGROVE ST Sunday construction noise @ 2318 Mangrove Street

CENA20220004286 NA Closed 25080400003 - 2647 LINWOOD AVE Overgrown yard

CENA20220004260 NA Closed Bayshore CRA Parking Lot on the corner of Coco & 
Bayshore Dr.

Abandoned shopping cart in the ROW in front of the Bayshore CRA Parking Lot on the corner of Coco & 
Bayshore Dr.

CENA20220004261 NA Closed 50890320005 - 2739 HOLLY AVE High grass & weeds on an unimproved lot

CESS20220004259 SS Closed Dominion Dr & Thomasson Dr. "Junk Cars" snipe sign strapped to a county STOP sign in the ROW at the corner of Dominion Dr & 
Thomasson Dr.



As of 5/31/22, the construction of the Hamilton Avenue improvements project is 19% complete. The 
following has been accomplished so far: 

• Installation of new watermain (By City of Naples)
• Installation of western drainage structures and pipes
• Import of base rock for temporary south bound lane (Future multi-use path)
• Installation of lighting electrical conduits and landscaping irrigation pipes
• Pour concrete for western roadway curb
• Pour concrete for sidewalk/multi-use path on north side of Thomasson and on Hamilton south

of Windstar entrance
• Prepare driveways and temporary traffic lanes for asphalt
• Started construction of roundabout at Hamilton and Thomasson intersection

Traffic switch from the existing roadway to the temporary traffic lanes is expected to occur on 6/13/22. 
Parking in the Hamilton ROW will not be available after the traffic switch. For additional information, 
please contact Collier County Senior Project Manager Olivier Sureau at 239-252-8361. 

Attachment 12- Item 12a



2

Communications, Government & Public Affairs    colliercountyfl.gov 
3299 Tamiami Trail E., Suite 102 twitter.com/CollierPIO 
Naples, Florida 34112-5746 facebook.com/CollierGov 

youtube.com/CollierGov 

May 26, 2022 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Hurricane Season Officially Begins June 1 
Be Prepared 

The first 72 are up to you! 

The 2022 Atlantic Hurricane Season Officially Begins June 1 and Ends November 30. 

Hurricane hazards come in many forms, including storm surges, heavy rainfall, inland flooding, high winds, 
tornadoes, and rip currents. It is essential that your family be ready before a storm approaches and that you have 
a 72-Hour Disaster Survival Kit prepared. Remember, the first 72 are up to you!  Stronger category storms 
may require you to have a 5-7-day kit.  

Every home should have a 72-Hour Disaster Survival Kit. Prepare a minimum three-day (72-hour) supply for 
each person – don't forget the pets. Although hurricanes are our focus at this time of the year, other events could 
require evacuation. Brush fires, hazardous material spills, floods, and tornados all have the potential to disrupt 
our daily activities.  

At a minimum, your 72-Hour Disaster Survival Kit should contain the following. 

Food - at least enough for three days for every person 
Water - at least one gallon per day (three gallons per person, plus extra for the pets!) 
Blankets/Pillows 
Cash – banks and ATMs won't be open during power failures 
Cell Phone Car Chargers 
Clothing - seasonal/rain gear/sturdy shoes 
First Aid Kit (including medicines and prescription drugs) 
Flashlights/Batteries 
Keys - an extra set of home and car keys 
Mosquito Spray 
Radio - Battery operated and NOAA weather radio 
Special Items - for babies and the elderly 
Toiletries (hygiene items/moisture wipes) 
Toys (books and games) 
Tools - keep a set with you during the storm 
Sign-up at Alert Collier for local emergency alerts at www.alertcollier.com 
Important Documents (in a waterproof container) – insurance policies, medical records, bank 
account/mortgage deeds/titles, Social Security cards, birth certificates, etc. 
Pet care items 
-proper identification/immunization records/medications
-ample supply of food and water
-a carrier or cage
-muzzle and leash
Don't forget to fill your vehicle's fuel tank.

Collier County GovernmentCo Attachment 13-Item 12b



3

Consumers can purchase qualifying disaster preparedness supplies exempt from tax during the 2022 Disaster 
Preparedness Sales Tax Holiday. Passed by the Florida Legislature and signed into law by Gov. Ron 
DeSantis, the sales tax holiday begins Saturday, May 28 and extends through Friday, June 10. The 
Department of Revenue created a webpage to provide information and promotional materials for consumers, 
businesses, and other interested parties. 

Collier County encourages all residents to sign up for Alert Collier, the County's mass notification system. 
When you sign up with Alert Collier, you can enter up to five addresses within the County boundaries that you 
would like to receive emergency alerts. For example, enter your home, work, relative, school, or other 
meaningful address. Then, you will receive a notification if an alert is issued for that location. Register 
at www.AlertCollier.com or call 3-1-1 within Collier County. 

View the Collier County online edition of our All Hazards Guide for more information. 

Spanish 

La temporada de huracanes comienza oficialmente el 1 de junio 
Estar preparado 

¡Los primeros 72 dependen de ti! 

La temporada de huracanes del Atlántico 2022 comienza oficialmente el 1 de junio y 
finaliza el 30 de noviembre. 

Los peligros de los huracanes se presentan de muchas formas, incluidas las marejadas ciclónicas, las fuertes 
lluvias, las inundaciones tierra adentro, los vientos fuertes, los tornados y las corrientes de resaca. Es esencial 
que su familia esté lista antes de que se acerque una tormenta y que tenga preparado un kit de supervivencia en 
caso de desastre de 72 horas. Recuerda, ¡ Los primeros 72 dependen de ti! Las tormentas de categoría más 
fuerte pueden requerir que tenga un equipo de 5 a 7 días. 

Cada hogar debe tener un kit de supervivencia ante desastres de 72 horas. Prepare un suministro mínimo para 
tres días (72 horas) para cada persona; no se olvide de las mascotas. Aunque los huracanes son nuestro enfoque 
en esta época del año, otros eventos podrían requerir evacuación. Los incendios forestales, los derrames de 
materiales peligrosos, las inundaciones y los tornados tienen el potencial de interrumpir nuestras actividades 
diarias. 

Como mínimo, su kit de supervivencia ante desastres de 72 horas debe contener lo siguiente. 

Comida: al menos suficiente para tres días para cada persona. 
Agua: al menos un galón por día (¡tres galones por persona, más extra para las mascotas!) 
Mantas/Almohadas 
Efectivo: los bancos y los cajeros automáticos no estarán abiertos durante los cortes de energía 
Cargadores de coche para teléfonos móviles 
Ropa: de temporada/equipo para la lluvia/zapatos resistentes 
Botiquín de primeros auxilios (incluidos medicamentos y medicamentos recetados) 
Linternas/Baterías 
Llaves: un juego extra de llaves de la casa y del coche 
Aerosol contra mosquitos 



4

Radio: funciona con pilas y radio meteorológica de la NOAA 
Artículos especiales - para bebés y ancianos 
Artículos de tocador (artículos de higiene/toallitas humectantes) 
Juguetes (libros y juegos) 
Herramientas: mantenga un juego con usted durante la tormenta 
Regístrese en Alert Collier para recibir alertas de emergencia locales en www.alertcollier.com 
Documentos importantes (en un contenedor a prueba de agua): pólizas de seguro, registros médicos, 
cuenta bancaria/títulos/títulos de hipoteca, tarjetas de seguro social, actas de nacimiento, etc. 
artículos para el cuidado de mascotas 
-identificación adecuada/registros de vacunación/medicamentos
- Amplio suministro de alimentos y agua.
-un portaequipajes o jaula
-bozal y correa
No olvides llenar el tanque de combustible de tu vehículo.

Los consumidores pueden comprar suministros de preparación para desastres que califiquen exentos de 
impuestos durante la exención de impuestos sobre las ventas de preparación para desastres de 2022. Aprobado 
por la Legislatura de Florida y convertido en ley por el gobernador Ron DeSantis, el feriado de impuestos sobre 
las ventas comienza el sábado 28 de mayo y se extiende hasta el viernes 10 de junio. El Departamento de 
Ingresos creó una página web para proporcionar información y materiales promocionales para consumidores, 
empresas, y otras partes interesadas. 

El condado de Collier alienta a todos los residentes a inscribirse en Alert Collier, el sistema de notificación 
masiva del condado. Cuando se registra en Alert Collier, puede ingresar hasta cinco direcciones dentro de los 
límites del condado en las que le gustaría recibir alertas de emergencia. Por ejemplo, ingrese la dirección de su 
casa, trabajo, pariente, escuela u otra dirección significativa. Luego, recibirá una notificación si se emite una 
alerta para esa ubicación. Regístrese en www.AlertCollier.com o llame al 3-1-1 dentro del condado de Collier. 

Vea la edición en línea del condado de Collier de nuestra Guía de todos los peligros para obtener más 
información. 

Creole  

Sezon siklòn yo kòmanse ofisyèlman 1ye jen 
Prepare 

Premye 72 yo se ou menm! 

Sezon Siklòn Atlantik 2022 la kòmanse ofisyèlman 1ye jen epi fini 30 novanm. 

Danje siklòn yo vini sou plizyè fòm, tankou vag tanpèt, gwo lapli, inondasyon andedan, gwo van, tònad, ak 
kouran dlo. Li esansyèl pou fanmi w pare anvan yon tanpèt apwoche epi pou w prepare yon Twous pou siviv 
pou katastwòf 72 èdtan. Sonje byen, premye 72 yo se ou menm! Tanpèt kategori ki pi fò yo ka mande w pou w 
gen yon twous 5-7 jou. 

Chak kay ta dwe gen yon Twous pou siviv pou katastwòf 72 èdtan. Prepare yon pwovizyon minimòm twa jou 
(72 èdtan) pou chak moun – pa bliye bèt kay yo. Malgre ke siklòn yo konsantre nou nan moman sa a nan ane a, 



5

lòt evènman ka mande pou evakyasyon. Dife bwòs, devèsman materyèl danjere, inondasyon, ak tònad tout gen 
potansyèl pou deranje aktivite nou chak jou. 

Omwen, Twous Siviv pou Katastwòf 72 èdtan ou a ta dwe genyen sa ki annapre yo. 

Manje - omwen ase pou twa jou pou chak moun 
Dlo - omwen yon galon pa jou (twa galon pou chak moun, plis siplemantè pou bèt kay yo!) 
Dra/Zòrye 
Lajan Kach – bank yo ak ATM p ap louvri pandan pann kouran 
Telefòn Selilè Machin Charger 
Rad - sezon/kovèti pou lapli/soulye ki solid 
Twous Premye Swen (ki gen ladan medikaman ak medikaman sou preskripsyon) 
Flach/Pil 
Kle - yon seri siplemantè nan kle kay ak machin 
Espre moustik 
Radyo - Batri opere ak radyo meteyo NOAA 
Atik espesyal - pou ti bebe ak granmoun aje yo 
Pwodwi pou twalèt (atik ijyèn / ti sèvyèt imidite) 
Jwèt (liv ak jwèt) 
Zouti - kenbe yon seri avèk ou pandan tanpèt la 
Enskri nan Alert Collier pou alèt ijans lokal yo nan www.alertcollier.com 
Dokiman Enpòtan (nan yon veso ki enpèmeyab) – kontra asirans, dosye medikal, kont labank/tit 
ipotèk/tit, kat Sekirite Sosyal, batistè, elatriye. 
Atik pou swen bèt kay 
-bon jan idantifikasyon/dosye vaksen/medikaman
-apwovizyonman manje ak dlo
-yon transpòtè oswa kaj
-mizo ak laisse
Pa bliye ranpli tank gaz machin ou an.

Konsomatè yo ka achte founiti pou preparasyon pou katastwòf ki kalifye yo pa peye taks pandan Jou Ferye 
Taks Komèsyal Preparasyon pou Dezas 2022 la. Lejislati Florid la te adopte epi Gouvènè Ron DeSantis te siyen 
an lwa, jou konje taks sou lavant la kòmanse samdi 28 me epi l rive vandredi 10 jen. Depatman Revni te kreye 
yon paj wèb pou bay enfòmasyon ak materyèl pwomosyon pou konsomatè, biznis, ak lòt pati ki enterese. 

Collier County ankouraje tout rezidan yo pou yo enskri pou Alert Collier, sistèm notifikasyon mas Konte a. Lè 
ou enskri ak Alert Collier, ou ka antre jiska senk adrès nan limit Konte a ke ou ta renmen resevwa alèt ijans. Pa 
egzanp, antre lakay ou, travay ou, fanmi w, lekòl ou oswa lòt adrès ki gen sans. Lè sa a, w ap resevwa yon 
notifikasyon si yo bay yon alèt pou kote sa a. Enskri nan www.AlertCollier.com oswa rele 3-1-1 nan Collier 
County. 

Gade edisyon sou entènèt Collier County Gid pou tout danje nou an pou plis enfòmasyon. 

### 

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a 
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.  



HUNGER& 
HOM1ELESS 
C.OALITION 
OF COi I IFR COUNTY 

Attachment 14- Item 12d



Health Department 
http://collier.floridahealth.gov 
239-252-8200, 3339 East Tamiami Trail, Naples 
Health Related Assistance & Counseling 
Salud, assitancia y consejos 
Asistans ak Konsey sou zafe swen lasante 

Health Department 
http://collier.floridahealth.gov 
239-252-7300, 419 North 1st Street, lmmokalee 
Medical Care 
Attencion Medica 
Nau ede pou swen lasante 

avid Lawrence Center 
www.davidlawrencecenter.org 
239-45S-8500, 6075 Bathey Lane, Naples 
24 Hour Mental Health Crisis 
24 Horas Centro de Sa/ud Mental 
Sant pou maladi manta/ pandan 24 tre 

David Lawrence Center 
www.davidlawrencecenter.org 
239-657-4434, 425 North First Street, lmmokalee 
Mental Health Services 
Centro de Salud Mental 
Sant pou maladi manta/ 

Healthcare Network of SW Florida 
Marion E. Fether Medical Center 
239-658-3000, 1454 Madison Ave, lmmokalee 
Medical Care 
Attencion Medica 
Nau ede pou swen lasante 

GENERAL SERVICES 

Department of Children & Families 
www.dcf.state.fl.us 
850-488-5437, 3845 Beck Blvd, #811, Naples 
Food Stamp Program 
Programma de Estampilla de Comida 
Pwogram Foudstenp 

Department of Children & Families 
www.dcf.state.fl.us 
866-762-2237, 2050 Commerce Ave., Ste. 6, 
lmmokalee 
Food Stamp Program 
Programa de Estampi/la de Camida 
Pwogram Foudstenp 

Frank 
Kerr 
Outreach Coordinator 
outreach@collierhomelesscoalition.org 

JFCS of the Suncoast 
www.jfcs-cares.org 
941-366-2224 
Veterans Program 

Goodwill Industries 
www.goodwillswfl.org 
239-732-6730, 3579 East Tamiami Trail, Naples 
Employment Readiness & Placement Services 
Preparaci6n para el Empleo y Agencias de empleo, Comida, 
Asistencia de Renta y Utilidades 
Preparasyon pou travay ak sevis plasma, manje, Asistans pou 
peye Kay, Limye ak Dlo 

CareerSource Southwest Florida 
www.CareerSourceSouthwestFlorida.com 
239-436-4301, 3050 Horseshoe Dr N, Ste. 110, Naples 
Employment Services, Food Stamp Program 
Servicios de Empleo, Programma de Estampilla de Comida 
Nau chache travay pou Veteran ak lot moun, Pwogram 
Foudstenp 

HUNGER& 
HOMELESS 
COALITION 
OF COLLIER COUNTY Mitch 

Watson 

CareerSource Southwest Florida 
www.CareerSourceSouthwestFlorida.com 
239-658-3300, 750 South 5th Street, lmmokalee 
Employment Services, Food Stamp Program 
Servicios de Empleo, Programa de Estampilla de Comida 
Nou chache travay pou Veteran ak lot moun, Pwogram Foud-
stenp 

Goodwill Job Link lmmokalee 
www.CareerSourceSouthwestFlorida.com 
239-369-4774, 1400 N. 15th St, lmmokalee 
Employment Services 
Servicios de Empleo, 
Sevis Travay 

St Vincent De Paul CARES 
www.svdpsp.org 
727-823-2516 
Services to Veterans and their Families (SSVF) 
Servicios a veteranos y sus familias 
Sevis pou Veteran yo ak fanmi yo 

HUNGER& 
HOMELESS 
COALITION 
OF COLLIER COUNTY 

Office 239-263-9363 
Cell 239-588-0075 

Coordinated Services Director 
csd@collierhomelesscoa lition org Office 239-263-9363 

Cell 239-271-5350 

SHELTER 
St. Matthew's House 
www.stmatthewshouse.org 
239-774-0500, 2001 Airport Road S, Naples 
Soup Kitchen, Shelter 
Comedor Comunitario, Refugio 
Kwizin Bouyon 

The Shelter for Abused Women & Children 
www.naplesshelter.org 
239-775-1101, .Call for Location 
24 hour Crisis Counseling, Shelter, Elder 
Abuse Program, Children's Programs 
Prevencion de violencia domestica, Programas para j6venes 
Pwogram panda 24 tre pou konseye timoun, granmoun ak 
ma/ere kap soufri 

Youth Haven 
www.youthhavenswfl.org 
239-774-2904, 5867 Whitaker Rd, Naples 
Youth & Family Resources 
Recursos para j6venes y familias 
Jen y oak Fanmi Resous 

lmmokalee Friendship House 
www.stmatthewshouse.org 
239-657-4090, 602 W Main St, lmmokalee 
Emergency Shelter 
Refugio 
Abri ijans 

PANTRIES 
Catholic Charities-Family Resource Center 
www.catholiccharitiescc.org 
239-793-0059, 3174 Tamiami Trail E, Naples 
Food Pantry, Prescriptions, Utility Assistance 
Despensa, Recetas Medicos, Assistencia de Renta y Utilidades 
Manje, Preskrypsyon, Asistans pou peye Kay, Limye ak O/o 

Grace Place for Children & Families 
www.graceplacenaples.org 
239-234-2400, 4300 21st Ave SW, Golden Gate City 
Food Pantry, Education Programs 
Comida, Programas de Educaci6n 
Nou bay manje, Pwogram Edikasyon 

St. Vincent de Paul 
www.stvincentdepaulonline.org 
239-775-1667, 4451 Mercantile Ave, Naples
Food, Rent Assistance
Comida, Asistencia de Renta 
Nou bay manje, Asistans pou pey Kay 

Our Daily Bread Food Pan.try 
239-259-5188, Family Church, Annex Bldg. 
1450 Winterberry Dr., Marco Island 
Food 

The Salvation Army-Family Services Center 
www.salvationarmynaples.org 
239-210-4009, 3180 Estey Ave., Naples 
Food, Rent & Utility Assistance 
Comida, Asistencia de Renta y Utiidades 
Nou bay manje, Asistans pou peye Kay, Limye ak O/o 

Salvation Army 
www.salvationarmynaples.org 
239-657-2199, 2050 Commerce Ave, #3, lmmokalee 
Food, Rent & Utility Assistance 
Comida, Asistencia de Renta y Uti/idades 
Nou bay manje, Asistans pou peye Kay, Limye ak O/o 

Guadalupe Social Service Center 
www.catholiccharitiescc.org 
239-657-6242, 211 South 9th Street, lmmokalee 
Soup Kitchen, Clothing, Showers, Food Pantry, Prescriptions, 
Rental & Utility Assistance, Immigration Services, English 
Classes 
Comedor Comunitario, Ropas, Duchas y Banos, Despensa, 
Recetas Medicos, Asistencia de Renta y Utilidades, Servicios de 
inmigracion, closes de Ingles 
Kwiz in Bouyon , Sal Rad, Pwogram Douch, Monje, Preskrypsy-
on, Asistons pou peye Kay, Limye ak 
0/o, Sevis lmigrasyon, Clas Ingle 

Amigos Center 
239-657-3822, 106 S. 2nd St., lmmokalee 
Food 

HEALTHCARE 
Collier County Community & Human Services 
www.colliergov.net 
239-252-CARE (2273), 3339 Tamiami Trail E, Naples
Prescriptions, Rent, Medical Bills 
Access to VA Healthcare & Services 
Prescripciones y paos medicos, Renta 
Servicios de salud para veteranos 
Ede peye kay dokte ak preskripsyon, Lweyay 
Sevis swen /asante pou granmoun veteran 

Neighborhood Health Clinic 
www.neighborhoodhealthclinic.org 
239-529-2255, 88 12th Street N, Naples 
Affordable Medical Care 
Atencion Medico Economica 
Nou ede peye pou swen /asante 



Attachment 15- Item 12e


	Bayshore Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Local Advisory Board
	AGENDA
	4a-CRA Meeting Minutes 4-12-2022 draft.pdf
	BAYSHORE/GATEWAY TRIANGLE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES OF THE APRIL 12, 2022 MEETING

	4B-CRA Meeting Minutes 5-10-2022 draft.pdf
	BAYSHORE/GATEWAY TRIANGLE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES OF THE MAY 10, 2022 MEETING

	6a - Development Update June.pdf
	Zoning Petitions
	Justin’s Village Phase 2 (RZ) PL20220003739*
	Viage Bayshore Marina LDCA: PL20220002540*
	Viage Bayshore Marina (DR): PL20220000558
	Mini-Triangle MPUD (PUDA): PL20210001100*
	Mini-Triangle (Small Scale GMPA): PL20210001101*
	Brookside Marina Rezone: PL20190001540
	Starbucks - 3260Tamiami Trail E –  PDI: PL20220000435


	Development Review Petitions
	Porsche Naples Expansion SDPA: PL20220003796*
	Porsche of Naples – Battery Enclosure Addition SDPI: PL20220003172*
	Applicant is requesting an SDP Insubstantial Change for addition of a battery enclosure that has been mandated by Porsche Corporate to be installed at every Porsche dealership. The battery enclosure is being proposed in the rear of the building where ...
	KRB Naples SDP: PL20220003647*
	Request to add auto storage/car condo on existing developed property. Pre-application meeting notes state that the use was determined to be permitted per MBosi and will be classified as storage-warehouse.
	Aldea Boat Dock Extension (AVA): PL20220003622*
	St. Matthews House Shelter Expansion (SDPA): PL20220001344*
	Metropolitan Naples (Plat Recording): PL20220003337*
	Women’s Care Center Inc SDPA: PL20220003108*
	New Chiller Plan Building K, Jail Generator & Platform SDPA: PL20220003162*
	Applicant is requesting an SDP Amendment to replace existing areas currently utilized by ice tanks and parking with a new Central Energy Plant (CEP) building and Thermal Energy Storage (TES) above ground tank. This will include consideration of access...
	17-acre Boardwalk SDP: PL20220001869
	3300 Davis Boulevard (Joey D’s) SDP: PL20220001088
	2745 Arbutus St Lot Line Adjustment (LLA): PL20220002084*

	2766 Arbutus Street (aka Arbutus Landing) SDP: PL20220003133*
	Metropolitan Naples Lot 2 - Luxury Condominium SDP: PL20210003215*
	3063 Connecticut Ave (LS): PL20210002448
	Naples Boat Yard Site Improvement Plan (SIP): PL20210000148
	Francis Shadowlawn Properties, LLC (Annis Landing) FP: PL20210002023
	Approved Projects

	Metropolitan Naples Lot 1 SDPI: PL20220003365*
	This is an Insubstantial Change (SDPI) to SDP 20200002428. This SDPI is to replace the previously approved 2 grease traps with one Schier GB-1000 Grease interceptor, which does not require a solids interceptor. An approved Utility Deviation for this i...
	Naples Classic Car Site Plan with Deviation (DR): PL20210002480*
	Windstar of Naples Bay Clubhouse SDPA: PL20210001972
	Windstar of Naples Bay Clubhouse Expansion APR: PL20210002095
	Naples Botanical Garden Horticultural Campus SDPA: PL20190002586
	Courthouse Shadows Apartments SDPA: PL20210001899

	St. Matthew’s House PUD to PUD Rezoning (PUDR): PL20210000176
	2605 Linda Dr (AVA): PL20220000220
	Rehabilitation Plans for Pump Station 308.06 (SDPI): PL20210003085



	10b-PM report 6-8-2022.pdf
	CRA Parking Lot:
	Bayshore Bridge:
	MSTU Landscape:
	Stormwater:
	• South Bayshore:
	Sabal Shores street lighting:
	Bus Stop on Thomasson Drive:

	10c-Claim tracker.pdf
	Invoice Tracker

	10d-CRA Budget Report May 2022.pdf
	Table 1

	11a-Bayshore CRA Open Cases - June 2022.pdf
	Table 1




